CASTROVILLE P.0. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

President - Ron Stefani
Vice President - Silvestre Montejano
Director ~ Adriana Melgoza

Director - James R. Cochran Website: CastrovilleCSD.org

Director ~ Glenn Oania
AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, AUGUST 15, 2017 — 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM - 11499 GEIL STREET

General Manager ~ Eric Tynan
24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560 Board Secretary - Lidia Santos

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)

633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting wiil enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations,

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS — (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the

agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. Approve the Draft Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of July 18, 2017 — motion
item

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Letter from Brent Hastey respectfully requesting the Castroville CSD’s support of his
nomination to succeed Kathy Tiegs as the President of ACWA.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. JPIA Offers Sexual Harassment Prevention Class for Managers and Board
Members via Webinar

The Monterey Herald — Salinas Valley seawater intrusion moved deeper,
groundwater levels dropped during drought

The Editorial Board — PD Editorial: The new general in a state’s water wars

The Monterey Herald — CPUC delays Cal Am desal project environmental reports
six months

Brown and Caldwell Water News — California’s marine sanctuaries may face new
drilling threat

how N

&




-
Q.

AGENDA, Page 2
August 15, 2017
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Mew operators: Varela and Torres both have Water Treatment Grade T2 and Water
Distribution D2 cartification

PRESENTATION:

1. CHISPA to present proposed Castroville Oaks subdivision — Alfred Diaz-Infante,

President/CEQ
NEW BUSINESS:

1. Paul W. Davis, AIA Architect with The Paul Davis Partnership present on behalf of
the Housing Authority requesting to continue with master meters for the new
construction of all their apartments — motion item

2. Revise Ordinance No. 59 to include consequences for not complying with the
requirement of separate metering or sub metering of individual units in multi-unit
structures — Eric Tynan, General Manager

3. Consider putting Tank 4 recoating project out to bid — motion item

4. Authorize payment of $213,691.96 to 3T Equipment Company for new Jetter —
motion item

5. Sell, donate or dispose of 1982 Jetter truck — motion item

6. Status on tort claim submitted by the Duran Family Trust — Eric Tynan, General
Manager

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Update on the Local Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) Formation — Eric
Tynan

2. Update on levels for Well #2, #3 #4 and #5 — Eric Tynan, General Manager

3. Update on tax measure for North County Recreation and Park District (NCRPD) —
Eric Tynan, General Manager

4. Update on request for MRWPCA Board of Directors to preserve the ex-officio seat

on the MRWPCA Board of Directors for one person residing in the territory
comprising the jurisdiction of the former Moss Landing County Sanitation District,
which is due to expire on November 30, 2017, to be appointed by action of the
Castroville CSD - Eric Tynan, General Manager

. CalTrust vs. LAIF, continue with CalTrust Medium Term Fund investment or transfer

monies back to LAIF- motion item
Castroville CSD 2% or 3% wage step program as of 2017 for current amployees —
Eric Tynan, General Manager

30ARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1.

2

Update on MRWPCA board meeting - Ron Stefani, President and Director James
Cochran
Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by the Diractors

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1.

Gensral Manager's Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update,
Seminars Update, Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions



AGENDA, Page 3
August 15, 2017
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

2. Operation’s Ravnort

a) Water - Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation

b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues

¢) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current
Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues

Customer/Billing Reports - A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage

Financial Reports — Treasures Report-L A L.F., Quarterly Financial

Statements**Internal Report** and Administration Update

ol s

CHECK REGISTER - Receive and file the Check Register for the month of July 2017 ~
motion item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 at 4:30 p.m.
CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California.

M

Rk kdhhrdh sk kkkddd

Certification of Posting
I certify that on August 11, 2017, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular

meeting place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being
at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section
54954 .2).

Executed at Castroville, California, on August 11, 2017.

Bitei ke

Lidia Santos; Board Secretary




THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
July 18, 2017

President Ron Stefani called the maeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Oirectors Present: President Ron Stefani, Director Adriana Melgoza, Director James Cochran and Diractor
Glenn Qania

Absent: Vice President Silvestre Montejano

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present:

Guest: Lloyd Lowrey

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
At the request of President Ron Stefani, Director Adriana Melgoza led the Pledge of Allegiance.
PUBLIC COMMENTS
1. None
CONSENT CALENDAR

1. A motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Adriana Melgoza to approve the minutes of the
June 20, 2017 Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Oania and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING; 1 Directors: Montejano

Consent Calendar accepted as presented
CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Letter of thanks from RCAC Assistant Director Neumann to Castroville CSD acknowledging the lavel of
service received from their employee Ms. Kimberly Strong for her assistance with the Castroville
Medium Income Study.

Vice President Silvestre Montejano arrives at 4:33 p.m.

Correspondence Calendar accepted as presented

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

Montersy Herald - CPUC may crder new desal project hearings considering smaller plan

Journal AWWA (Source: TechKnowledgey Strategic Group) - FIGURE 1, The Bare Facts about the

Fixed Amount of Water compared with Population Growth through History

3. UC Davis Policy Institute for Energy, Environment and the Economy - Project Overview: Small water
utility needs and reasilience to drought and extreme avents

4. CalPERS Employer News Spring 2017 ~ Ensuring the long-term sustainability of the fund

N e

Informational items accepted as prasgnted

PRESENTATIONS:

1. None

L Gl
o



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
July 18, 2017 Regular Board Mesting
Page 2

Per the request of Board President Ron Stefani, the Roard skipped down to Closed Session since District Lagal
Counsel Lloyd Lowrey needed to axcuse himsaif from this meeting sarlier than anticipated due to other
obligations.

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Moss Landing Sewer System Preliminary Risk Assessment by Akel Engineering Group, not to exceed
$24,692 — General Manager Eric Tynan requested the Board consider approving the proposal submitted
by Akel Engineering Group to conduct for Moss Landing sewer system a preliminary risk assessment.
The information obtained from this risk assessment would be used to aid the District in applying for a
grant for the repair and rehabilitation of the existing Moss Landing wastewater infrastructure. Upon the
recommendation of the General Manager, a motion is made by Silvestre Montejano and seconded by
Glenn Oania to approve the proposal submitted by Akel Engineering Group for the Moss Landing Sewer
System Preliminary Risk Assessment, not to exceed $24,692. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors:  Melgoza, Cochran, Oania, Montejano and Stefani
NOES: 0 Diractors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors

Resolution No. 17-4 Authorizing a Financial Assistance Application for Repair and Rehabilitation of
Existing Moss Landing Wastewater Infrastructure — General Manager reported to the Board that
Resolution No. 17-4 authorizes and directs the District's General Manager, and designates the General
Manager as the District's “Authorized Representative”, to prepare, sign and file, for and on behaif of the
Castroville CSD, a Financial Assistance Application to obtain Proposition 1 Grant funding from the
California Water Resources Control Board for the planning, design, and construction of repair,
replacement, rehabilitation and improvement to existing Moss Landing Sewer collection system
facilities. A motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by James Cochran to approve
Resolution No. 17-4 Authorizing a Financial Assistance Application for Repair and Rehabilitation of
Existing Moss Landing Wastewater Infrastructure. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Oania, Montejano and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors

Resolution No. 17-5 Authorizing a Financial Assistance Application for Repair and Rehabilitation of
Existing Castroville Wastewater Infrastructure - General Manager reported to the Board that Resolution
No. 17-5 authorizes and directs the District’s General Manager, and designates the General Manager
as the District's “Authorized Representative”, to prepare, sign and file, for and on behalf of the
Castroville CSD, a Financial Assistance Application to obtain Proposition 1 Grant funding from the
California Water Resources Control Board for the planning, design, and construction of repair,
replacement, rshabilitation and improvement to existing Castroville Sewer collection system facilities. A
motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Glenn Oania to approve Resolution No. 17-5
Authorizing a Financial Assistance Application for Repair and Rehabilitation of Existing Castroville
Wastewater Infrastructure. The motion carried oy the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors:  Melgoza, Cochran, Oania, Montejano and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Diractors

Request MRWPCA Board of Directors permanently preserve the ax-officio seat on the MRWPCA Board
of Directors for one person residing in the territory comprising the jurisdiction of the former Moss
Landing County Sanitation District, which is due fo expire on November 30, 2017, to be appointed by
action of the Castroville CSD ~ After some discussion, the Board all concurred that they would like to
permanently preserve this seat. A motion is made by James Cochran and seconded by Glenn Qania for
the Board to move forward with MRWPCA to permanently preserve the ex-officio seat on the MRWPCA
Board of Directors for one person residing in the territory compromising the jurisdiction of the former

- Moss Landing County Sanitation District, to be appointed by action of the Castroville CSD. The motion

s
i

03



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
July 18, 2017 Regular Board Meeting

Page 3
cairied by the following vote:
AYES: 5 Directors: Mealgoza, Coechran, Oania, Montejano and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors
District Legal Counsel Lioyd Lowrey excuses himself at 4:57 p-m. from the board meeting.

5. Consider closing the CalTrust Medium Term F und investment and transferring monies back to LAIF-
President Ron Stefani requested additional information to be provided at next month’s board meeting
regarding a comparison in interest earned with CalTrust versus LAIF before making a decision on
transferring funds. Currently, the daily yield with LAIF as of 6/29/2017 is 1.01. A motion is made by
Glenn Oania and seconded by James Cochran to table this item to the next regularly scheduled board
meeting. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors:  Melgoza, Cochran, Qania, Montejano and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

6.  Authorize Directors and General Manager to attend the 2017 CSDA Annual Conference and Exhibitor
Showcase, September 25-28, 2017 Monterey, California ~ The CSDA Annual Conference and Exhibitor
Showcase has always provided great information for Special Districts. In addition the conference will be
held in Monterey. A motion is made by Ron Stefani and Glenn Oania to authorize Castroville CSD Board
Members and the General Manager to attend the 2017 CSDA Annual Conference and Exhibitor
Showcase, September 25-28, 2017 in Monterey. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors:  Melgoza, Cochran, Oania, Montejano and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

7. Authorize General Manager to attend the American Water Works Association (AWWA) Water
Infrastructure Conference, October 30-November 2, 2017 Houston, Texas — General Manager Eric
Tynan requested the Board authorize him to attend the AWWA Water Infrastructure Conference as the
preliminary conference schedule has many topics of interest that would be beneficial to the District. A
motion is made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Glenn Oania to authorize the General Manager
Eric Tynan to attend the AWWA Water Infrastructure Conference, October 30 to November 2, 2017 in
Houston, Texas. The motion carried by the following vote

AYES: 5 Directors:  Melgoza, Cochran, Oania, Montejano and Stefani
MOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

UNFINSHED BUSINESS:

1. Update on the Local Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) Formation and Appeint Alternate
Director for the Public Water System/Private Non-Profit Water System/Disadvantaged Community Seat
on the Board of Directors for the Salinas Valley GSA: The following candidates have submitted an
application; Richard Boyer and Frank P. Stanek — General Manager Eric Tynan reportad to the Board
that the Small Water Systerm/Disadvantaged Community committee will be an advisory committee to
Castroville CSD. President Ron Stefani is the primary director on the Small Water
System/Disadvantaged Community seat for the GSA Joint Powers Authority. The Small Water
System/Disadvantage Community committee is still not ready to make a recommendation and wants to
do more outreach. Mr. Stanek does not meet the required criteria for the seat after all. Eric Tynan
requested the Board take no action and remove this item from the agenda for now. A motion is made
by Glenn Oania and seconded by James Cochran to take no action and remove this item from the Q 6
agenda for now.



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
July 18, 2017 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors:  Melgoza, Cochran, Oania, Montejano and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

2. Update on levels for Well #2, #3, #4 and #5 — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board on the
current well levels as of July 1, 2017 were as follows: Well #2 is currently at -25.7 feet below sea level
and June 1, 2017 it was -20.3 feet below sea level. Well #3 is currently at —49.9 feet below sea level
and June 1, 2017 it was —42.2 feet below sea level, and Well #4 is at -81 feet below sea level and
June 1, 2017 it was —69.6 feet below sea level. Well #£5 is currently at -8.5 feet below sea level and June
1, 2017 it was -2.7 feet below sea level. A graph of the well trends for the months August 2015 through
July 2017 can be viewed on page 31 of the board packet. General Manager Eric Tynan stated that all
the well levels except for Well #5 continue to decline. The latest seawater intrusion maps by Monterey
County Water Resource Agency were just released as of 2015, which show how seawater intrusion can
and will affect Castroville wells as it continues to move inland. Unfortunately, the maps are always two
years behind to due lack of resources. However, if the desal water project by Cal Am comes online as
planned, then there will be no need for Castroville CSD to drill another well if seawater intrusion
becomes a factor with the wells,

3. Update on tax measure for North County Recreation and Park District (NCRPD) — General Manager
Eric Tynan informed the Board that he had no news to report and Director Grant T. Leonard from
NCRPD was not present..

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of Directors to
communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on MRWPCA board meeting — President Ron Stefani reported to the Board that at this meeting
there was nothing important to report. Per Director James Cochran it was a very long meeting.

2. Update on meetings/an educational class attended by the Directors — None to report

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1.General Manager's Report ~ Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars update,
staff update, suggestive projects discussions

2. Qperation’'s Report
a) Water - Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Tasting Update, Current Installation
0) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety lssues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work

Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues

3.Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update

4. Financial Reports ~ Treasuras L.ALF. Repor, internal Report, Administration Update
General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST - June 2017. A motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Glenn Qania to pay all
bills presented. The motion carried by the following vote:



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
July 18, 2017 Regular Board Meeting

Page 5
AYES: 5 Directors:  Melgoza, Cochran, Qania, Montajano and Stafani
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT
PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

CLOSED SESSION: The Board went into closed session at 4.35 p.m.

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 54956.9: One case. A
point has been reached where, in the opinion of the District Board on the advice of District Legal
Counsel, there is a significant exposure to litigation against the District, based on the receipt of a
claim pursuant to the Tort Claims Act from the Duran Family Trust, which claim shall be available for
public inspection at the District office.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEM: (if applicable):

The board will reconvene into open session prior to adjournment and shall announce any action taken during the
closed session. The Board returned to open session at 4.49 p.m. The Board conferred with District Legal
Counsel Lioyd Lowrey and no action was taken.

Board will consider action on tort claim submitted by the Duran Family Trust — The Board reviewed the claim
submitted by the Duran Family Trust. A motion is made by Glenn Oania and seconded by James Cochran to
reject/deny the claim submitted by the Duran Family Trust. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES; 5 Directors:  Melgoza, Cochran, Oania, Montejano and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

The Board returned to the regular order of business, New Business

CLOSE:

There being no further business, a motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by James Cochran to
adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Oania, Montejano and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

The meeting adjourned at 5:30 p.m. until the next scheduled ineeting

Respectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos Ron Stefani
Secretary to the Board Prasident



Flood Control - Water Supply + Fishery Enhancement « Recreation - Hydro Electric Generation

August 4, 2017

Dear ACWA member,

I respectfully ask you for your support of my nomination to succeed Kathy Tiegs as the President
of ACWA. I am honored to have had your past support, and to be elected ACWA Vice-
President by ACWA members in December 2015. My tenure serving with President Tiegs has
been invaluable and with your support I look forward to continuing to serve ACWA.

I have used this opportunity to listen, learn more about issues that are important to each ACWA
region and talk with as many ACWA members as possible.

I chair ACWA’s Disadvantaged Communities Safe Drinking Water Task Force. I serve on
ACWA’s Executive Committee, ACWA’s Office Building Advisory Group, the Next Generation
Advisory Committee and ACWA’s Ag Initiative Advisory Group.

Since being elected ACWA Vice-President, I have attended seven ACWA region events, the
ACWA Regulatory Summit, the ACWA Legislative Symposium, numerous ACWA State
Legislative Committee and other committee meetings, three ACWA Conferences and two
ACWA DC briefings. And, I continue to be Chair of the Board of Directors of Yuba County
Water Agency.

We live in interesting times! The challenges to water rights and water supplies may never have
been greater, but I believe that there are also opportunities for creative, durable solutions that
will benefit all of California’s water suppliers. I believe that ACWA and our membership will
continue to lead us to these solutions.

Please communicate your support for my nomination by emailing ACWA’s Nominating
Committee no later than August 30, 2017. A Board resolution of support is not required. Your
email should be sent to:

John Coleman, Nominating Committee Chair
c¢/o Donna Pangborn (donnap@acwa.com)

Please do not hesitate to contact me (530) 400-1992 or bhastey@gmail.com if you would like to
discuss my nomination or any issues that are important to you.

Best Regards,

- Brent Hastey
Brent Hastey
. . n9
Main Offices 1220 F Street - Marysville, CA 95901-4740 - 530.741.5000 - Fax:530.741.6541

Colgate Power House: 12700 Lake Francis Road - P.O. Box 176 - Dobbins, CA 95935-0176 - 530.740.7000 » Fax: 530.740.7101
WWW.YCcwa.com




Becot Hustey tor VCWA Prosidens, 2018-2010

Brent Hastey was botn and raised in the Plumas Lake area, representing the
tifth generation of his family to live in Yuba County, California. He grew up
irrigating pasture and swimming in the ditches on the ranch. Becoming active
in politics in college, he was first elected to public office in 1987, when he
won an election for a seat on the Board of Reclamation District 784. He
served in this position for six years, during three of which he chaired. In 1 992,
he was elected to the Board of Supervisors of Yuba County, on which he
served until 2000. As a County Supetvisor, he also setved on the Boards of the Yuba County
Water Agency (YCWA), Yuba County Local Agency Formation Commission, Regional
Council of Rural Counties, and the Sacramento Area Council of Governments. In 1994, he

became the founding Chairperson of the Yuba-Sutter Fconomic Development Cotporation,
which he chaired until 1996.

Brent Chaired the YCWA Board in 1996 and 1997, which was during the devastating flooding
of 1997. He led the Board through this trying time, and testified before the United States
Congress on the causes and emergency management of the flood. In response to this disaster
and state watet needs, the voters of California passed Proposition 13, which authorized the
sale of $1.97 billion in bonds to support safe drinking, water quality, flood protection, and
water reliability projects. Brent strongly supported the approval. In 2014, Brent was reelected
to the YCWA Boatd of Directors, and he currently serves as Chair.

In addition to his service in ateas of water management in California, Brent has worked in the
service of higher education both locally and on a statewide level. In 2010, He was elected to
the Yuba Community College District, a district which serves eight counties and spans nearly
4,200 square miles of rural northern California. Recently, Brent was elected to the California
Community College Trustee Board (CCCT). CCCT represents and acts in the best interest of
California’s 72 Community College Districts

Brent is also the founding Ditector of the Bank of Feather River, which started in 2007. He
served as Chairman of the board from 2010-2016. Bank of Feather River is 1 community bank
specializing in agriculture lending, 7

In addition to his political service, he has long-valued the oppottunity for community and
global service through Rotary Tnternational. A member of South Yuba County Sunrise Rotary
Club since 1986, Brent works to live out the otganization’s motto in everyday life: “Service
above Self”. |

July 30, 2017 i

10



Brent and his wife Alisan, a music educator in the Marysville Unified School District, have
been married 34 years. They own and operate Plumas Take Self-Storage. Brent and Alisan
have raised four amazing children, plenty of dogs, a few horses and a donkey.

Brent has been involved with the Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA)
throughout his tenure as 2 member of the Board of Directors of YCWA (an ACWA member).

Sinice his election as ACWA Vice-President in 2015 (for 2016-2017), Brent has used this
opportunity to listen, learn mote about issues that are important to each ACWA region and
talk with as many ACWA members as possible.

Brent chairs ACWA’s Disadvantaged Communities Safe Drinking Water Task Force. He
serves on ACWA’s Executive Committee, ACWA’s Office Building Advisory Group, the Next
Generation Advisory Committee and ACWA’s Ag Initative Advisory Group.

Since being elected ACWA Vice-President, Brent has attended seven ACWA region events,
the ACWA Regulatory Summit, the ACWA Legislative Symposium, numerous ACWA State
Legislative Committee and other committee meetings, three ACWA Conferences and two
ACWA DC briefings.

o

July: 30, 2017

11



il w,nd;.B"eardIermbers via We'b'_

This course is designed to help members comply with current laws requiring Managers, Supervisors
and Board Members to take sexual harassment prevention training every two years. Upon
completion of the course, you will: understand the state and federal sexual harassment laws;
recognize early signs of sexual harassment and how to respond; learn how to promote and maintain
respectful communication; understand how to investigate and resolve sexual harassment
complaints; and meet the requirements established by AB 1825, 2053 & 1661. There is no cost for
attending this webinar. It is another benefit of membership in JPIA.

Webinar Schedule;

Thursday, July 19, 207 from (0AM to 12PM (completion of 2 hours of training required)

~ Tuesday, September 19, 2017 fram IPM to 3PM (completion of 2 hours of training required)

m

Participate individually or as a group. For individuals, register for the webinar here. Once you complete the
class, you will receive credit automatically. For groups, one person can register for the webinar here and it
can then be projected for the group to view and complete together. Signed roster with date, time, names
and signatures will be required to receive credit for a group training. Email rosters to training@acwaijpia.com

Join us on either
Webiﬂa}r for an
e”gaging and

mformatuve Iearnmg
e_penence

For further information contact JPIA Training Department at training@acwajpia.com or 300.231.5742

o



Water management

Salinas Valley seawater intrusion
moved deeper, groundwater
levels dropped during drought

By Ji

1, Monterey Herald

POLTED: 07/1117 614 PM PDT UPDATED: 1 DAY AGO

2 COMMENTS

Salinas >> Seawater intrusion migrated deeper into the agriculture-dependent
Salinas Valley’s underground water supplies and groundwater levels dropped from
2013-15, according to a delayed county Water Resources Agency report.

The sobering report was delivered during a joint meeting with the Board of
Supervisors and the water agency board on Tuesday that also included an update
on the county’s Salinas Valley Groundwater Basin investigation and development
of an integrated hydrologic model expected to play a key role in state-mandated
groundwater sustainability efforts in the long overdrafted basin.

According to the report, groundwater levels dropped during the two-year period,
especially near the Salinas River, while seawater intrusion migrated from the 180-
foot aquifer to the 400-foot aquifer, moving east near Marina and along the entire
front. The groundwater data was collected in the midst of a historic drought that
slowed the river’s flow to the point where the Salinas Valley Water Project’s rubber
dam couldn’t operate to send water to North County farm fields, forcing increased
reliance on groundwater wells.

Deputy water agency general manager Rob Johnson said the drought is among the
factors that contributed to the setback in efforts to halt seawater intrusion in the
Salinas Valley, and also cited abandoned and leaking wells as potential
contributors.

In response, county officials directed staff to return with a plan of action to
respond to the situation, including a closer look at the condition of the deep
aquifer.

Johnson said the 2015 report was delayed due to the agency’s “lack of resources,”
including an ever smaller staff that devoted much of its time to initiatives such as
the local response to the state’s Sustainable Groundwater Management Act, the
Salinas River water diversion permit, and other work.

He said the Salinas Valley’s changing groundwater conditions “shows the
magnitude of effort that may be required to achieve sustainability” under the state
mandate, which requires creation of a groundwater sustainability plan capable of
balancing pumping and recharge by the year 2040.

;ﬁ‘
[ +)



Johnson said the hope is to use the groundwater model being developed by the
U.S. Geological Service to develop groundwater data from this year and present an
update to county officials by next year.

According to county water agency senior hydrologist Howard Franklin, the model
should be available for use very soon, including for the Interlake Tunnel and Lake
San Antonio dam spillway project, despite the fact that USGS officials said
calibration of the model would likely be completed in late 2019 or early 2020.

The model is being developed as part of a five-year, $2.46 million basin study from
2014-18 as required by the county’s 2010 general plan as a result of a legal
settlement. It will be used to evaluate seawater intrusion and groundwater level
data on an annual basis during the study period, evaluate the total water demand
for existing and future uses through the years 2030 and 2045, as well as assess and
provide conclusions about whether total water demand would likely be reached by
those target years. It will evaluate and provide conclusions about future trends,
expected changes in groundwater levels, and the extent of seawater intrusion
based on historical and new data. It will also incorporate climate change
projections in an effort to predict potential related impacts.

Jim Johnson can be reached at 831-726-4348.



PD Editorial: The new
general in state’s water

wars
O

THE EDITORIAL BOARD
BY THE EDITORIAL BOARD | July 30, 2017, 12:11AM

There’s an old saying in the West that whiskey is for drinking and water
is for fighting.

As the state’s next water resources director, Grant Davis will be on the
front lines of California’s water wars.

Davis, the general manager of the Sonoma County Water Agency since
2010, was tapped 10 days ago by Gov. Jerry Brown to head an agency
with a $3.2 billion budget and responsibility for one of the world’s largest
water delivery systems, serving more than 25 million people, businesses
and farms as well as wetlands, wildlife habitat and other natural
resources.

The competing interests and shifting alliances awaiting Davis if — as
expected — he is confirmed by the state Senate are almost as
complicated as the web of dams, reservoirs and canals that move water
around the state.

Besides the long-running feuds between North and South, farmers and
fisherman, the Delta and the Valley and a complicated hierarchy of water
rights that dates to the Gold Rush, there are burgeoning clashes over
groundwater, dams, conservation and recycling.

House Republicans, meanwhile, are scheming to usurp California’s
authority over its own water supply.



As if that isn't challenging enough, emergency repairs at Oroville Dam
must be completed before winter rains renew the threat of a catastrophic
failure.

Davis isn’t a stranger to political challenges.

While steering Northern California’s largest wholesale water agency, he
had to manage dams and diversions to meet the needs of 600,000 users
while leaving enough water in the Russian River and its tributaries to
protect endangered salmon; develop a groundwater monitoring system:;
and balance the competing and sometimes conflicting interests of
agency contractors.

Along the way, he made a priority of greenhouse gas reduction and
pressed the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers to adopt modern weather
modeling techniques in place of the outdated management protocols that
curtailed water storage at Lake Mendocino and exacerbated the impacts
of the drought.

The Water Agency under Davis also was instrumental in the creation of
Sonoma Clean Power, which now provides greener, less- expensive
electricity for nearly 200,000 homes and businesses in Sonoma and
Mendocino counties.

In Sacramento, he will be a point man for one of Brown’s legacy projects
— twin tunnels, 30 miles long and 40 feet in diameter, to divert
Sacramento River water before it reaches the Delta to the canals
servicing Central Valley farms and Southern California cities.

Davis says he favors the $17 billion project, formally known as the
California WaterFix. We remain opposed, but we're encouraged that
someone with Davis’ record of supporting strong protections for San
Francisco Bay and the Delta will be on the inside.

California is in the midst of a record water year. It's a welcome respite,
but it's also time to prepare for the next drought. In Davis’ new job, that's
likely to mean leaving the whiskey drinking to others while the fights
about water roll on.



__ Desalination

CPUC delays Cal desal prt
environmental reports six
months

By -lim Johinson, Monterey Herald

S84 PMPDT  UPDATED: 8 HRS AGO

San Francisco >> In the latest setback for California American Water’s proposed
Monterey Peninsula desalination project, the state Public Utilities Commission
announced Monday that a final environmental impact study for the project will be
delayed six months. That delay will also likely push the commission’s
consideration of project approval into next summer and ever-closer to a key
Carmel River cutback order milestone.

At the same time, the CPUC announced a series of remaining project-related issues
in dispute to be addressed in new evidentiary hearings this fall, and scheduled an
Aug. 18 pre-hearing conference to discuss the remaining project review schedule.
The goal is to allow the commission to reach a final decision on the project by June

30.

In a ruling issued Monday, Commissioner Lianne Randolph and CPUC J udge
Jeanne McKinney announced that the commission’s energy division and the
Monterey Bay National Marine Sanctuary had decided to extend the release date of
the final combined state environmental impact report and federal environmental
impact statement to March 16, nearly six months after it was expected to be
released on Sept. 25.

The ruling explained that the delay was due to the “complexity and extensive
number of comments” received on the draft released in J. anuary.

If it takes three more months for the commission to consider a permit for the
project, the already extended Carmel River order’s Sept. 30, 2018 milestone
deadline for an approved project permit would be just three months away, leaving
little leeway and raising the spectre of violating the deadline and risking the loss of
1,000 acre-feet of river water for Peninsula customers and other penalties.

Cal Am spokeswoman Catherine Stedman said company representatives
“understand the CPUC’s need to address all issues thoroughly,” while noting the
delay “places the (CPUC) proceeding very close to the third (cutback order), which
is a concern.” Stedman said Cal Am would continue to “be diligent in pursuing
everything within our ability to find schedule savings and avoid penalties from the
state,” noting that when the state water board extended the river cutback order by
five years to 2021 last year “they were clear they would have little tolerance for
additional delays.”



Peninsula mayors water authority executive director Jim Cullem agreed the latest
delay leaves virtually no wiggle room for legal challenges or other issues, and said
the authority’s board of directors would likely have to consider whether to notify
the state water board if it appears Cal Am won’t make next year’s milestone, or
wait until it actually occurs.

Cal Am and the Peninsula can argue missing a milestone was not their fault but the
state water board must ultimately decide.

Originally released in early 2015, the project’s draft EIR was delayed by an
apparent conflict of interest involving a hydrology consultant working for both Cal
Am and the CPUC on the same project, and ultimately was revised and recirculated
as part of a combined EIR/EIS two years later. That was just one of a series of
delays that has plagued the current desal project since it was formally proposed in
2012 following the demise of the regional desal project, which required an
extension of the river cutback order.

Meanwhile, Monday’s ruling set the Aug. 18 prehearing conference for 1 p.m. at
CPUC headquarters in San Francisco, and asked the parties to the proceeding to
weigh in on whether it was reasonable to hold evidentiary hearings in September
on a series of remaining issues including the following;:

* Desal project demand estimates and analysis, including use by existing
customers, legal lots of record, Pebble Beach, and economic recovery of the
hospitality industry.

* Water supply estimates and analysis, including any plans for expansion of the
Pure Water Monterey groundwater replenishment project and the potential for
meeting the Peninsula’s remaining demand.

* Project cost estimates and analysis, including the cost of Pure Water Monterey’s
supply.

* Project financing,.

* Potential project downsizing through the postponement of one or more feeder

wells, operation of the desal plant at a lower rate until demand materializes, and
construction in modular increments starting at a smaller size than the proposed
6.4-million gallon per day and increasing with demand if authorized.

» Potential use of solar and other renewable energy sources to power the desal
plant.

* Status of the Cemex sand mining plant site for desal plant feeder wells when sand
mining operations are discontinued and the land is transferred, as expected.

* Potential modifications to project-related settlement agreements between the
various parties, and any potential new agreements.

Jim Johnson can be reached at 831-726-4348.

ok



California’s marine sanctuaries
may face new drilling threat

The same communities that fought for decades to protect California’s coast
from offshore oil drilling have renewed their battle calls as the Trump
administration considers opening 3,500 square miles of state waters to
energy development.

Residents and local leaders from Santa Barbara to Mendocino, backed by
Democratic Sens. Dianne Feinstein and Kamala Harris as well as Gov.
Jerry Brown, are waging a statewide campaign to halt any downsizing of 11
national marine sanctuaries and monuments, including four in California.

At President Trump’s order, the Department of Commerce is re-evaluating
the sanctuary status of areas granted protection within the past decade
under Presidents Barack Obama and George W. Bush.The review, part of
a broader effort launched in April to open more of the ocean to oil and gas

drilling, covers California’s recent sanctuary expansions near the Channel
Islands, Big Sur and Sonoma and Mendocino counties — home to
endangered whales, rare seabirds, ancient corals and other curious sea
creatures.

“To think about going backwards like this and opening up our coastlines is
mind-blowing,” said Kerry Fugett, executive director of Sonoma County
Conservation Action, whose supporters stood behind the formation of
Northern California’s Greater Farallones National Marine Sanctuaryin
1981 and two years ago endorsed it doubling in size. “It’s very sensitive for
us when you talk about removing protections that we fought for. We can’t
even begin to let this happen.”



Fugett is among many who have gone door-to-door, stood in front of
county boards of supervisors or harnessed social media to build resistance
to Trump’s sanctuary review over the past month. A 30-day public
comment period on the review ends Wednesday night.

Supporters of sanctuaries say their special protections have been vital for
sea life, particularly in California where the wind-driven upwelling of deep,
nutrient-rich water makes the coast one of the world’s most biologically
productive regions. Giant kelp forests, storied crab and salmon fisheries, a
massive population of white sharks and some three dozen species of
mammals ply the state’s four sanctuaries, which include Greater
Farallones, Cordell Bank, Monterey Bay and Channel Islands.

Activities that pose a threat to marine life are prohibited at the sites,
including oil and gas drilling, seabed mining and ocean dumping.Officials
with the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, the division of
the Commerce Department that is managing the sanctuary review,
declined to answer questions from The Chronicle.

The executive order that directed the review, Trump’s America-First
Offshore Energy Strategy, says the goal is to determine the costs of
managing the protected sites, evaluate public support for them and look at
the “opportunity costs” of not exploring energy and mineral exploration.

In Santa Cruz and Monterey counties, where a robust research and tourist
industry emerged with the 1992 designation of the Monterey Bay
sanctuary, community leaders say they won’t cede ground in their effort to
make the region a destination for ocean enthusiasts.

“You take the drive down Highway 1, or you take one of those whale-
watching boats out on the bay, and you understand why people here feel a
connection,” said Rep. Jimmy Panetta, D-Carmel Valley.



Panetta was one of 65 Democrats in the House to sign a letter Tuesday
urging Department of Commerce Secretary Wilbur Ross to maintain
sanctuary protections at the 11 sites under review, which span from New
England to Hawaii. In a long shot bid to shut down the review entirely,
Panetta put forth an amendment in a congressional budget bill this week
to end funding for the America-First Offshore Energy Strategy order.

“It’s letting the administration know that we’re going to continue to fight
to ensure the protection of our sanctuaries, our monuments, our oceans,”
Panetta said.

California’s two senators have also asked the Department of Commerce to
preserve California’s sanctuaries, and the governor’s office confirmed it
plans to do the same before Wednesday’s comment deadline.

While some two dozen oil rigs currently operate off the coast of California,
all in the southern half of the state, opposition has prevented any new
drilling since the 1980s. But interest has emerged, particularly near the
Channel Islands and off the coast of Mendocino County.

“The fact that they’re targeting specific national marine sanctuaries tells
me these are real drilling targets,” said Richard Charter, a Bodega Bay
resident and senior fellow at the Ocean Foundation who has fought
offshore oil development for decades. “You’re talking about opening
America’s most sensitive treasures in the ocean to offshore drilling.”

Even if sanctuary protections are lifted, though, it could be a long time
before new drill bits hit the water. Undoing the special status would likely
take years of required reviews, and that’s if it doesn’t meet a legal
challenge. Many have questioned whether Trump has the power to undo
the designations of past presidents.

b

[ .



Areas targeted for new drilling also would have to be added to the federal
government’s five-year plan for issuing new oil leases, which requires
additional examination and time.

Catherine Reheis-Boyd, president of the Western States Petroleum
Association, an industry trade group, said there is no immediate interest in
drilling in California’s sanctuaries.

“I am confident that our industry can produce energy safely no matter the
environment, so it is understandable that the possibilities are being
reviewed,” she said in an email. “However, T am not aware of any of our
members chomping at the bit to pursue the opportunity in California.”

Kurtis Alexander is a San Francisco Chronicle staff writer.
Email: KAlexander@sfchronicle.comTwitter: @kurtisalexander

5

Fua

2



Potential cuts to California sanctuaries

Recent expansions of four national marine sanctuaries in California
are being re-evaluated by the Department of Commerce. The Trump
administration wants to see ocean protections lifted for ail drilling.

Northern-Central California

VT TTmTrmomomp PointArena | Gulf of the Farallones
N 2 expansion area (2015)
A fd,,w”‘ ‘
1 Ny 1
\ // Cordell Bank
’al “._ . expansion area (2015)
\ -
4 ““““"*'-»ww- =
N f'\_"/";;,:*ir«m Bodega Bay
N & /‘f% i\»
g‘j 'y R | ),/:;"
N ﬁa;#**' i %Qr&kes Bay
S SanFranclsco 50
% 1 L
L MILES
1 - Half Moon Bay
‘ !
Gulf of the
Farallones .. Santa Cruz

i ‘%

c—i« Monterey Bay
"’g Muniewy
e
; " i 1 e Y
~ Maonterey Bay ' ! i Y
expansion area ! i i by
(2008} f : ! 11 \ San Simeon
' 1 N
Moo San Luis
Dhispo
Southern California
%-ﬁ Santa Barbara i Exnﬁngggn
L = areas (2007)
Wentura
> & Current oil
San P dritling
mguet TN Malibd '
Santa W .
Rosa o L
ataret ~ Long Beach
Channel Islands “s
National Marine
Sanctuary
: ; ‘ Catalina
? : 55} -Santa island
MILES . Bﬁ‘mﬂmja a9
i W

Sre e Matinosl Cireasic and Atmoaners Ardminictratinm



ey
SMOIRJA] BIDI[3,]

910 1snsny

ponss]

vZobE Iequnp Jojerad(y
- CLopelH
401p42d0 JUdULIVILT, ADIDM

4O H1VOIILYAD STHL AAINVIO AGTIAH SI ANV FS0 JILSHNOQ d0d YIIVM 40 NOLLONAOYd ¥OA
ALITOV INHNLVIIL YALVA V 40 NOLLVYEdO FHL HSIAY¥HdNS YO JLVIAdO OL QAZTYOHLAY SI

B[OIR A UBYJRUO[

HAOO ALHdVS ANV HLTVHH HHI 40 ‘
€ HIDILYV v YHLIVHO ‘I LIVd ‘401 NOISIAIQ HILIM HONVAIO0ODV NI

~ PAVOg, JO4JUO0D) SaIANO0SRY A2JVM_ 21DIS
| VIULOf1IP) Jo 21p1S

24




dreqd
SNOJEIA] BIDI[3 ]

9107 sung
ponss]

[Z11{ :dequny Jojerad(
¢ dpeln)
401042d(0) UOLINGLAISIT, 42TV

A0 HLVOILLYED STHL AINVYD A GTIaH SI ANV
WHISAS NOLLNENLSIA ALV V 40 NOLLVYAdO THL HSIAYHdNS YO HLVYAJO OL AIZIMOHINY SI

B[OIB A URUJBUO[

HAO0O ALFAVS ANV HLTVHH Jd1L 40 |
£ HIOLLAY v YHLIVHO ‘T LIVd ‘Y01 NOISIAIQ HLIM HONVAIOODV NI

PADOG, 10AJUOD) SIIANOSIY, \&“SF_ 2IV1S
vIuL0fY1) Jo 21035




26

qreyn
STDIRIAT BIOI[O 4

L10T Ang
ponss]

9¢L0p :Iequnp 10jeId()
- ¢L ?peIn)
A01v42d(0 JuouIvaL LT, ADIDM

d0d HLVOILIED SIHL AAINVIO AgT¥dH SI ANV SN OLLSHNOJ 404 ¥ALVM mo NOILDONAO¥Ud YOI
ALITIDVL INHALVEIL Y4IVM V 40 NOLLVYAJO JHL HSIA¥EdNS Y0 HLVIEdO Ol AAZTI0OH.LNY SI

If "SAIIO0], "y JOPUBXATY

4AOD ALHAVS ANV HLTVHH JHL 40
€ ITOLLYV ‘v ALdVHD ‘T 1¥Vd ‘0T NOISIAIQ HIIM HONVJIOODV NI

PADOL, JOAIUOD SDIUNOSTY, ADIVM_ 21DIS
vruLofyv) o ajvis




L10T Ao\
ponssy

€29LY Ioquny Jojerad(
¢ {pelH
A0V A2dD uorINGLAISI(T AIOM

Y04 ALVOILILLYHD SIHL THINVED AgT9dH SI ANV v
INHLSAS NOLLNERILSIA YALVM V 40 NOLLVYHdO FHL HSIAYHdNS YO LV IAdO OL AAZMMOHLINY SI

If “SALI0 ], "V IopueXa[y

HAOD ALHAVS ANV HL'TVHH AHL 40
€ HIOLLAY ¥ YALIVHD ‘T LYVd $01 NOISIAIQ HUM HONVAQIO0DIV NI

PADOG, JOATUOD SIIANOSTY, A2JVM_ 2IDIS
vIuL0fyv) Jo a1pis

SNOJBEA] BIDI[O ]




CASTROVILLE WATER DISTRICT

ORDINANCE NO. 39
AN ORDINANCE OF CASTROVILLE WATER DISTRICT

REQUIRING SEPARATE METERING OR SUB METERING OF INDIVIDUAL UNITS IN
MULTI-UNIT STRUCTURES

Be it ordained by the Board of Directors of
Castroville Water District
as follows:

Section 1. Authority. This ordinance is enacted pursuant to Sections 375 and
30000 and following of the California Water Code.

Section 2. Findings.

A. This ordinance is considered for action by the Board of Directors at a
regularly scheduled meeting.

B. This ordinance amends Section 18-2 of Ordinance No. 22 entitled:
“An Ordinance Establishing Rates, Rules, and Regulations for Water Service by the
Castroville Water District” concerning metering of water used from the District’s water
systems and charges for metered water.

G The District has the power to perform all acts necessary to carry out fully the
provision of the County Water District Law (Water Code §31001), may establish rules and
regulations for the distribution and use of water (Water Code §31024), may undertake a
water conservation program (Water Code §§ 375 and 3 1035).

D. Wasteful water use practices in the area served by the District constitute a
potential threat to, and an unacceptable diminution of the District’s underground water
supplies. The prevention of water waste is an economically and environmentally feasible
way to protect, conserve and prevent unacceptable diminution of the District’s underground
water supplies.

E. The District recognizes that there is a limited supply of water and the need
for water conservation and, wishes to encourage the efficient use of water and other natural
resources.

F. The District finds that water nsers who pay for their own water use less water

and that persons responsible for master meters and submeters will likewise respond to
economic incentives through fees and rates to encourage water conservation to help meet the
District’s water conservation goals.

G. The District wishes to allow for and encourage the incorporation of energy
efficient features in multifamily/mixed use developments.

15537M004\383775.2:12508

He)

#)



H. The District has previously adopted and currently administers and collects a
sub meter surcharge of $14.87 per sub meter and a tiered rate for water of $0.0076 per cubic
foot (“ct”) for 0 to 500 cfand $0 .0140/ct for more than 500 c¢f. Those charges will remain
in effect.

L The district’s need to conserve water require the provisions of this ordinance
adopting rates, fees and charges to become effective immediately upon adoption pursuant to
Water Code Section 31027.

J. Based upon the findings in this Section, the District legal counsel advises,
and the Board finds, that actions taken pursuant to this ordinance are categorically exempt
from CEQA according to 14 California Code of Regulations 15307 and 15308.

Section 3. Purpose Of Ordinance. This ordinance requires that individual units in
multi-unit buildings or structures be separately metered, while allowing submetering in certain
circumstances.

Section 4. Number of Connections to Separate Premises. Separate premises will

be supplied through individual or dual connections, at the option of the District. Service
connections shall not be used at any time to supply adjoining property of different ownership
or supply property of the same ownership on opposite sides of any street or alley.

Section 5. Service to Multiple Units

A, Except as otherwise provided in Section 6, separate houses, buildings, living
or business quarters on the same premises, under a single control or management, may be
served by one of the following methods:

(1)  Through separate service connections and individual meters to each or

any unit, provided that the pipeline system from each service is independent of the others, and is not
interconnected.

2) For properties completed and occupied as of November 20, 2007,
through a single service connection to the entire premises, on which only one minimum charge will

be applied. The district reserves the right to limit the number of units or area served by one
connection.

Section 6. Metering.

A Meters required. All water use shall be metered unless it is used by
authorized persons for public health and safety issues or if non-metered use is otherwise
permitted by the district.

B. New Construction.

(1) Newly constructed multifamily dwelling units, including
condominiums, and detached nnits (carriages houses/granny units) will be metered individually as

of the effective date of the ordinance codified in this chapter.

(2) Newly constructed motel/hotel units of less than one thousand (1000)
square feet will be exempt from the requirement to individually meter.

2 CWD ORDINANCE NO. 59
15537\004\383775.2:111907 o 9

o



(3)  Newly constructed hotel/motel units greater than or equal to one
thousand (1000) square feet shall be separately metered.

(1) Newly constructed time-share units will be separately metered.

(5) Detached garages or other non-dwelling structures converted into
dwelling units shall be separately metered.

(6)  The owner of a multiunit residential development or mixed-use
development that includes dwelling units, may, upon compliance with the following procedure,
install separate sub meters to each residential unit in lieu of installing separate meters directly to the
potable water system when by design the owner is incorporating energy efficient/saving features
that would preclude installing separate meters directly to the potable water system:

@ The owner must obtain approval from the General Manager
for the sub meter system.

(i)  The owner must demonstrate to the District that it is infeasible
to meter each unit in the standard fashion. A minimum of one District master meter per building
shall be installed.

(i)  Any sub meters shall accurately and completely measure all
water consumed from the District’s system. Owner shall submit proof of meter accuracy from the
Monterey County Agriculture Commission, Division of Weights and Measures or equivalent
agency.

(iv)  The Owner shall agree that each tenant shall be charged for
water based on the sub meter reading and only for the actual cost to the owner of that amount of
water. Owners may also charge tenants for the monthly wastewater charge, monthly water capital
surcharge and monthly wastewater capital surcharge. :

(v)  Installation, maintenance, and reading of the sub meter system
shall be the sole responsibility of the owner, and in no circumstances shall the District be
responsible therefore. The District responsibility for maintenance and repair shall end at the
downstream side of the master meter(s).

(vi)  Ifany water conservation plan is implemented or imposed by
the District, the owner shall be responsible for complying with any reductions or restrictions
required by such plan as measured by the master meter(s) connected directly to the District’s water
system.

(vi))  Annually, the owner shall submit to the District a report
indicating by month the billing history of each sub meter.

(viii) The owner shall be responsible for payment of charges for all
water supplied through a master meter.

1

. Conversion of Existing Structures. The following =xisting units shall be
individually metered upon conversion:

(1) Multifamily units converted into condominiums or timeshare units;

3 C'WD ORDINANCE NO. 59
15537\004\383775.2:112007

30



(2)  Motel/hotel units converted into multifamily units, time-share units or
condominitims;

3) Time-share units converted into multifamily units, condominiums or

A

motel/hotel units;

(4)  Condominium units converted into multifamily units, time-share units
or motel/hotel units.

D.  Other Multifamily Water Uses. All other uses within multifamily dwelling
complexes, such as irrigation systems and laundry rooms, shall be metered separately, subject to the
approval of the District’s General Manager or his/her designee.

E. Meter Location. Meters shall be located at the property boundary or the
public utility easement. Exact meter locations are subject to approval by the District’s General
Manager or his/her designee.

F. Meter Type and Size. The District’s General Manager shall approve the
size and type of meters required. The Owner shall pay for the meters and construct their connections
in accordance with the District’s Standard Specifications.

Section 7. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of
this ordinance is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or invalid, or superseded by some
other provision of law, such provisions shall be severed from and shall not affect the validity
of the remaining provisions of this ordinance. The Board hereby declares that it would have
passed this ordinance and each section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase thereof
irrespective of the fact that any other part thereof be unconstitutional or invalid, or superseded
by some other provision of law. The parts of this ordinance which are not unconstitutional,
invalid, or superseded shall remain in full force and effect and shall be enforced according to
their terms.

Section 8. Interpretation. Words and Phrases used in this ordinance shall be read
conjunctively with and shall have the same meaning as in prior district ordinances and the
District Code, unless specifically changed by this ordinance or unless the context requires
some other construction. If there is any inconsistency between this ordinance and prior
provisions, this ordinance shall control.

Section 9. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect immediately upon
adoption.

Section 10.  Publication and Posting. Within 10 days after adoption, the district
shall post in the district office and two other public places within the District a certified copy
of the full text of this ordinance as adopted along with the names of those directors voting for
and against adoption.

Section 1. Notice of Exemption Notice of Determination. The Secretary is
authorized to give due notice of exemption of this ordinance from the provisions of CEQA,
pursuant to Title 14, California Code of Regulations, section 15062.

4 CWD ORDINANCE NO, 59
13537\004\383775.2:112007

31



0 myj‘;% Director @(}ﬂ (D] ﬁ p Al L , seconded by Director

A , the greoomg Ordinance is enacted and shall take effeut
on /] -36-,2007, by i‘be following roll Lali ofihe Boa;{d ﬁl
Z :( by

013 ‘,thﬂ{ y % 7!

AYES: Directors /5/)(,{&(5(&3(7 Mo, ;L{”,!,Lid CC( )’ 24 C‘

NAYS: None

ABSENT:  None T~
By < _g_E\‘

David ifewls, President

ATTEST:

@Q{a{l@/

Lidia Santos,\Seéretary

5 CWD ORDINANCE NO. 59

15537\004\383775.2:112007 Q‘
s



3T EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.

.TA ROSA, CA 95407-7325

300-969-3001

(707) 543-8555  Fax# (707) 543-8558

BILL TO:

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SVC. DIST.
P O BOX 1065
CASTROVILLE, CA 95012-1065

INVOICE

DATE 8/1/2017
INVOICE NUMBEF 67135
WWW.3TEQUIPCO.COM
TTTEQUIP@YAHOO.COM
SHIP TO:
CASTROVILLE CSD
11499 GAIL ST

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

PURCHASE ORDER TERMS ‘DUE DATE REPRESENTATIVE
NET 30 Days 8/131/2017 HOUSE
Item Qty. Description Rate Amount
VEHICLE 1 |VEHICLE - SUPER PRODUCTS MODEL CJ1665/20 PTO 198,322.00| 198,322.00T

CHASSIS

UNIT #17980850

MOUNTED ON A 2018 MODEL M2106 FREIGHTLINER

VIN 1FVACXFCXJHJM5852

s*mn‘

Sales Tax (7.75%) $15,369.98 |

Total | $213,691.96




PLUNGEING
P.0.Box 1111

Castroville, Ca 95012

To whom it may concern

On January 17, 2017 JT Plumbing was called to clear a sewage blockage at 11041 Merritt Street,
Castroville, CA.

The homeowners expressed that a previous plumber had been unable to clear the blockage with a pipe
cleaning device known as a snake.

JT Plumbing was able to clear the blockage by hydro-jetting the line.
The lateral consisted of aged and somewhat degraded Vitrified Clay Pipe (VCP)
After clearing the line, a camera was run into the lateral to determine the cause of the blockage.

The lateral went out at a 2% grade until it did a 90 degree turn straight down into the sewer main at a 12
o’clock position.

The blockage apparently was somewhere past the 90 degree turn which is why the Snake failed to clear
it
The camera showed what appeared to be a break and damage to the 90, this could be from age or the

attempt to clear the blockage with the Snake.

The Lateral appeared aged and since the sewer was installed in the 1950’s and the house was built in
1948 the is reason to believe the plug and break are age related

Lidia Garcia
JT PLUMBING

831-632-0139

&,
A



Mo
o2

ZH# TN etz ,.

G gk‘ e 3 O ON FI

y— 0°00L-
\ .

] |°88- omﬁ
rwn Owl
/ﬂ%- S N~ \
1°90-
\ = i / 0L

s 1\ Lo

(m- (o -\Ww- 0°09-

; i N o / o6 0°0b-
: / A 928N A 75 -
g2 /X/@N- | s N A el

9
- . . . S ——
) gz ,,/lr.ﬁ. 7 P m—— 2t -, %W\u_\- z= - 0'0¢C
. 7 : =l e gEadiie 1. 71N - |
4! .
Ll xr-ﬂ?i\ L 0'013A71v3s
B |

dEa s e A S R T T e T A B e v T XA i = S R R R 0.0N
ATNFEANNFAVIN 3dY dVIN 934 NVl O3d AON LOO d3S 9NV 1N NN AVIN 4dV dVYIN 34 NV O3d AON 120 d3S 9Ny

£102-5102 ST13AIT T13IM FTTAOULSYI



Monthly Distribution Yield Percentage (2013-present)

Month CT-Medium LAIF
Jan-13 0.75 0.29
Feb-13 0.91 0.28
Mar-13 0.67 0.28
Apr-13 0.67 0.26
May-13 0.56 0.24
Jun-13 0.62 0.25
Jul-13 0.58 0.27
Aug-13 0.63 0.25
Sep-13 0.70 0.25
Oct-13 0.61 0.26
Nov-13 0.70 0.26
Dec-13 0.70 0.26
Jan-14 0.60 0.23
Feb-14 0.79 0.24
Mar-14 0.67 0.23
Apr-14 0.72 0.23
May-14 0.69 0.23
Jun-14 0.73 0.23
Jul-14 0.70 0.25
Aug-14 0.71 0.25
Sep-14 0.75 0.24
Oct-14 0.71 0.25
Nov-14 0.75 0.26
Dec-14 0.74 0.27
Jan-15 0.74 0.26
Feb-15 0.84 0.27
Mar-15 0.74 0.27
Apr-15 0.78 0.28
May-15 0.77 0.29
Jun-15 0.83 0.30
Jul-15 0.82 0.32
Aug-15 0.82 0.33
Sep-15 0.88 0.34
Oct-15 0.85 0.36
Nov-15 0.91 0.37
Dec-15 0.92 0.41
Jan-16 0.94 0.45
Feb-16 0.98 0.47

Mar-16 1.00 0.51

D



Apr-16
May-16
Jun-16
Jul-16
Aug-16
Sep-16
Oct-16
Nov-16
Dec-16
Jan-17
Feb-17
Mar-17
Apr-17
May-17
Jun-17
Jul-17

0.99

0.99
1.01

1.00
1.00
1.01
1.03
1.07
1.11
1.14
1.20
1.24
1.23
1.27
1.28

0.53
0.56
0.58
0.60
0.62
0.64
0.66
0.68
0.73
0.76
0.78
0.83
0.90
0.93
1.00



JUsLUISaAU] AuB 8pnfoul Jou s9op pue

* aA08I0 JUBLUISSAUL S} 0} BUIpI0SDE SUOKEIEdO JUSLUISSAUI PEOUSLULICO oljoyod Wiy~

‘synsaJl aininj Jo asjuelenb ou si ouewIopad Ised

'$,100d '@ pIEPUEIS - 82inos Buney
‘pouad U} Jo} SJUBWISSAU] UO UolNqLIsIp 38U Aep-/ auj sjuesaldal pIsIA -

‘599 UONEAISIUILIPE WEIBoJd PUE JOSIAPE JUSWASBAU JO 10U PRIEINO|ED SEM SOUBULIOLST 4
suoeIado 850U] O JUBWSOUSLILIOD 8L} 8108 PlaY SjUBLISeAU] Alelodue} woy suimal

wnipeyy JSNILIED SU} UBUM ‘G00Z '€} Aleniged Jo ejep Londsoul Ue U paseq S| LORBULOM] soueulioped SIUL g

UO[BWLIOJU| SOUBWIOUSd 0} 8Insojosiq

%0°00} ‘[EjoL

%20 Iy &
%9'€ vy &
%9'€ +v
%L -y
%8'L vy |
%81} v &

%0'LE YWY
%9ye  +vv H

umopyeaig Auenp oljojliod

‘el
ajeoudio)
Mikeuow L

|euoieNeldng
uniy

sav/sain
sjesodio) IF

foue By nooy sn i

umopyea.lg 10}29S 0ljoj}10d

pazijenudy,
Lv'e - %S07¢C %ZL'C Luondaou] ouis
60°C %¥9’} %ecL’L +IBOA UBL
€80 %98°0 %¥.'0 »IBA SN
G6'0 %960 %260 BBA 3314 L 'sIA 88'| sl Lze Aunjep abeseny
060 %90} %160 «BBA OML 'sIAz8' L 'SIABL'2 uoneing annosyg
0’0 %Ll %6¥%°0 «IB8A 8UO %¥Z°0 %20 uinjay pousd
69°0 %€9'0 %cL'0 UJUO XIS Y/N %8E" | PIBIA UolNQuUIsiQ
¥£0 %EE0 %8€"0 UIUO 834y L V/N S0'01$ aseys Jad AYN
¥2'0 %cCL'0 %¥C 0 Yluop\ 8uQ V/N J0zLe'6LL LV LS anjeA 193eN

aA0qY ® PalEY uinay PIsIA uin}ay |ejoL anoqy g Pojey

V 9,A09 g di0od ¢-} wia] wnipa wiia] winipsii Vv 9,009 1§ d10) €| wial wnipap
youh [lsi ysnajjen ysniLjed Youk jls iy Jsniyjeg

210z ‘Le Ainp
SOILSILVLS OITO41H0d AN HLNOW
pun4 wia] Wnips isnijied

{

1SNUIIVD

&

L2F]



[

7l

10 Jaguinu 8y} Ag 3nsad ey} BuiAjdiinw usy) §9¢ Aq 1l BupiAlp pue piaif aanosye Alyiuow sbelsae au) Bupiey Ag psienole
*$101)S1p [E108dS pUE SIUSLULIBAO

‘poued pausyoys 8y} uj sAep jo Jaquinu Aq uinjeu Ajiep eBeteae ay) BuiAidinw pue Ujuow sy} Buunp wmes Ajiep ebeleae sy Buenol

JUsusaAUl AUE SPNIoU JOU S0P PUE ' 9ARS(GO JuswisaAU S| 0} BujpJoooe SUOIEIBdO JUSLUISBAUI PEOUBUILIOD 0}jojod UWlieL-HOoyS 1!

£y * FUE
_ 2p0ENEE

55322

&

\.u
vl fg )N

-syjnses aJminy Jo e8juEIENB OU S| BouBWIOHed 1SEd
'§,100d ’g PIEPUE)S - 30In0S Buney #
‘pouiad el Jo} SJUBLUISBAUL UO UORNGUISIP Jou Aep-, au) sjussaidal plaln &
‘ypuow ayy Ul skep ¥

0 sem eoueuLopad AUIUOW S 4]y * SISEQ S)EP SPEJ) B UO SI JUNCODY WISL HOUS LSMY.LIBD U} J0} SOUBWIIOHS
6 00| Joj EILIOHIED JO BEIS 8U) Ag pebeuew oljoI0d PaIHSIBAIP B S] (41Y) PuUnd juswisaau| fousby |B007 BUL

*S$90} LOIEAS|UIWPE WelBold PUE AIOSIADE JUBLLISBAUL JO 18U PAJEINOIED SEM SOUBLULIOMS
e0 AQ pa)ejnojed alem pue pousd-ENUI 8B 'GO0Z ‘8Z-€) AlBNnIga4 ‘suinjes xepul LiUoW-isli

*suoljesedo 8SOU} JO JUBWUSOUBLILIOD BY} 810j80 P|oYy SjUsUISaAUL Aesodws} wolj suInjes

nILIED B} UsUM ‘GO0Z ‘Sl Alenuges Jo s1ep LORdSOUl UB UD PeSE] S| UOIEWLO) souewLiopad SIUL g

UOIJBLUIOLU| 80UBWLIONSd 0} 81nso|asIq

39

%0'00} JeloL
%0°00) ‘[EloL %Ll unp
o %2 ao
Q\Mv.v %6'C TaL
%L'S %2'€ PMiNAsuop [
%C'L %67 |leuole Nesdns
%Z 0l %TSG ¥3dVdNO D
el %0l sav/san
WNMM %G LE sjesodio) [
’ %ype  Aousbyynopsn B
umopiealg >u__m=0 0ljo}}10d umopdealg 1009 oljoiod
pazjenuuy,
%E€9'} %04’ %L’} Luondsouj souls
%86°0 %720’} %¥0°} »+BOA UBL
%Lv0 %SS°0 %S0 JBBA SNIH
%1G°0 %.9°0 %¥9°0 ~ESA 931U L 'sIk 260 'sIA Q0L Aunep abesany
%290 %6.L°0 %8L°0 BB OM] VIN sk 20 uolieing sAida43
%6.°0 %96°0 %580 ~EBBA 8UO %600 %010 uiniay pPISIA poued
%¥¥ 0 %€S0 %6%°0 YIUO XIS YIN %cl 0 uinjay [ejol poled
%bZ'0 %820 %.2°0 LIUO S84y %90’ L %G1} PIBIA
%600 %040 %Zh 0 LYUO 8UO VIN co0Ls aueys Jed /N
YIN LEPPG'GOG'06E LS anjeA 12)e|
uinjay pPIdiA uiniay [ejoL
uin}oy waa] Joys wia] Moys uuej Joysg
PIBIA dIV1 jsnijjed sniljed dIvi jsnijjed
210z 'Le Aine

SOILSILVLS OIM041¥0d AN3 HLNOW
pung wusl Hoys Isnieo

ISMALTY))




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

2% Wage Step Program
2017
Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
Hourly S 69.66 | $ 71.05 | S 73.18 | $ 75.38 | $ 7764 | S 7997 | $ 82.37
Bi-Weekly $ 557266|% 5,68411|$ 5797.80|S 5913.75 $ 6,03203|$ 6,15267|S5 6,275.72
Monthly ¢ 11,145.32|$ 11,368.23 |$ 11,595.59 | S 11,827.50 $ 12,064.05|$ 12,30533|S 12,551.44
Yearly $ 144,889.19 | $ 147,786.97 | $ 150,742.71 | $ 153,757.57 $ 156,832.72 | $ 159,969.37 | S 163,168.76
0 ANA R/BOO DER R AR
Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
Hourly S 48.68 | S 4965 | S 50.65 | $ 51.66 | S 52.69 | S 53.75| S 54.82
Bi-Weekly $ 3,80440|$ 3,972.29|$ 4,051.73|$ 4,132.77|$ 421542 $ 4,299.73|5 4,385.73
Monthly $ 7,788.80|% 7,94458|$ 8,103.47|$ 8,265.54 $ 8430.85|$ 8599.46|S 8,771.45
Yearly $ 101,254.40 | $ 103,279.49 | $ 105,345.08 | 5 107,451.98 $ 109,601.02 | $ 111,793.04 | S 114,028.90
AD OPERATOR
Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
Hourly ) 39.41 1S 40.20 | $ 41001 $S 41.821|$ 4266 | $ 43511($ 44.38
P *Veekly $ 3152.80|$ 3,21586|% 3,280.17|$ 3,34578 |5 3,412.69 $ 3,48095|S5 3,550.56
h._nthly $ 6,831.07|$ 6,967.69|S 7,107.05]|$ 7,249.19 $ 7,394.17|$ 7,542.05|$ 7,692.89
Yearly $ 81,972.80 |$ 83,612.26 | S 85,284.50|S 86,990.19 $ 88,729.99|S$ 90,504.59 | S 92,314.69
OPERATOR
Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
Hourly S 26.00|$ 2652 1S 27051 S 2759 |$ 28.14 | $ 2871 | $ 29.28
Bi-Weekly $ 208000|$ 212160|% 2,164.03|$ 2,20731|$ 2,251.46 S 2,296.49 (S 2,342.42
Monthly $ 4,160.00|$ 4,24320|$ 4,32806|5 4,414.63 $ 4,50292|9$ 4,59298|S 4,684.84
Yearly $ 54,080.00|$ 55,161.60|$ 56,264.83 S 57,390.13 $ 58537.93|$ 59,708.69 | $ 60,902.86
OMER SER ACCO AB
Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
Hourly ) 2611 1S 2663 |5 2743 | S 28251 S 29.10 | S 2997 1S 30.87
Bi-Weekly $ 2,08880|S$ 213058|S 2,173.19|S5 2,216.65 $ 2,26098|$ 2306205 2,352.33
Monthly $ 452573|$% 4,61624|$ 4708575 4,802.74 $ 4,89880|$ 4,996.77|S5 5,096.71
Yearly $ 54308.80 |5 5539498 |$ 56,502.88|$ 57,632.93 $ 58,785.59|$ 59,961.30 |$ 61,160.53

40




2017

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

3% Wage Step Program

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
Hourly S 69.66 | S 7175 $ 73.90 | $ 76.12 | S 78.40 | S 80.76 | S 83.18
Bi-Weekly $ 5572.66|$ 5739.84|$ 5912.03|5 6,089.40 $ 6,272.08|$ 6,460.24 |5 6,654.05
Monthly $ 11,14532|$ 11,479.68 (S 11,824.07 | $ 12,178.79 $ 12,544.16 | $ 12,920.48 | $ 13,308.09
Yearly $ 144,889.19 | $ 149,235.87 | S 153,712.94 $ 158,324.33 | $ 163,074.06 $ 167,966.28 | S 173,005.27

O ANA R/BOO PER AR

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
Hourly S 48.68 | S 50.14 | S 5164 |S 53.19 | S 5479 | S 56.43 | S 58.13
Bi-Weekly $ 3,89440|S$ 4,011.23|S$ 4,131.57 $ 42555215 4,383.18 S 451468|$5 4,650.12
Monthly S 7,788.80|¢ 802246{S$ 8,263.14|$ 8511.03 $ 8766.36|S5 9,029.35|$ 9,300.23
Yearly $ 101,254.40 | S 104,292.03 $ 107,420.79 | $ 110,643.42 $ 113,962.72 | $ 117,381.60 S 120,903.05

AD OPERATOR

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
P rly S 394115 4059 | S 418115 43.06 | S 4436 | S 45.69 | S 47.06
b. weekly $ 3,152.80|$ 3,24738|$ 3,34481|S 3,445.15 $ 354850|$ 3,654.96|S$ 3,764.61
Monthly $ 6,831.07|$ 703600[$ 7,247.08|5 7,464.49 $ 7,68843|$ 7,919.08|S5 8,156.65
Yearly $ 81,972.80|S 84,431.98 |5 86,964.94 ¢ 89,573.89|$ 92,261.11|$ 95,028.94 S 97,879.81

OPERATOR

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
Hourly S 26.00 S 26.78 | S 2758 | $§ 28.41|$ 29.26 | S 30.14 | S 31.05
Bi-Weekly $ 2,080.00|S$ 214240|S$ 2,206.67 $ 227287 |$ 2,341.06|S 2,411.29 S 2,483.63
Monthly $ 4,16000|S$ 4,284.80|S 4,413.34 $ 454574|S$ 4,682.12|S$ 4,822.58 S  4,967.26
Yearly $ 54,080.00|$ 55,702.40 | S 57,373.47 $ 59,094.68|$ 60,867.52|S 62,693.54 S 64,574.35

Q) R R A O AB

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
Hourly S 2611 1S 26.89 | S 27.70 | $ 2853 1S 29.39 1S 30.27 | S 31.18
Bi-Weekly S 2,068.80|$ 2130865 2,194.79 S 2,26063|S 232845 S 2,39831|S$ 2,470.26
Monthly $ 4,13760|S 4,261.73|S5 4,389.58 S 4521.27|$6 4,656.91 S 4,796.61|S5 4,940.51
Yearly ¢ 153,788.80|$ 55,402.46 | S 57,064.54 $ 5877647 |S$ 60,539.77|S 62,355.96 S 64,226.64

41




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT AuGusT 15, 2017

% Regulatory Compliance

a

SWRCB-DDW inspection of water system and permit July 12th

No coliform violations (all routine samples negative) for July 2017

Started Quarterly sampling of Well #3 due to it exceeding secondary
standards

Submitted water quality reports to 9 large Water system customers
Regulatory documentation for CCSD sewer jetting activities

Submitted No-spill report to State documenting Castroville, Moro Cojo and
Moss Landing systems had no sewer spills for July 2017

Regulatory documentation for MLCSD sewer jetting activities

Regulatory documentation for CCSD sewer jetting activities

% Current Projects

a

[ W I W ] O

O 00

OO0 D0DOD04dQo

Submitted application to convert Well #5 Arsenic treatment from Co2 to
Acid for Ph adjustment

Complete Iliness, Injury, Prevention, Program (IIPP) to comply

with SDRMA and Cal-OSHA requirements

Prepare grant proposal for Moss Landing-Zone 3 for 2.7 million dollars
Prepare grant proposal for Castroville sewer for 2.9 million dollars
Prepare grant proposal for Castroville water for 4.0 million dollars

Began testing of all backflow devices in Castroville water system
Collaborate on Hydraulic study of Castroville water system with Cal Am to
facilitate tie-in with Desal line '

Moss Landing Operations, see report in Board packet

Akel Engineering Moss Landing Sewer Asset assessment study

Help Commercial Parkway owners comply with storm water discharge
requirements

Moro Cojo Operations, see report in Board packet

Castroville Operations, see report in Board packet

Replace damaged antenna on District roof

Investigate multiple projects in Castroville done wj/o review or permitting
Sewer cleaning, repair, video and maintenance program for CCSD

Assist NCP&RD with proposed tax measure



< Completed Projects

Oo0Do0oodao

|

Hired Alexander Torres as new T1-D2 Operator for District Operations
Submitted application for Moss Landing Prop 1 grant for $3,000,000
Jonathan Varela and Alex Torres passed Backflow certifications
Grease trap inspections 70% completed

Received new $220,000 jetter for sewer systems

Inspected Force main under Elkhorn bridge on Hwy one while Pig
Catching in the ocean with James C

Received $15,000 from Santa Fe for unpermitted sewer connection
Repaired Traffic lid at Station #4- Potrero Rd

Replaced approximately 40 meter registers

< Upcoming Projects

a

O

O

Consideration of proposed 90 SFR and 120 MFR at intersection of
Castroville Blvd and Hwy 156

Mow open Space along frontage of Moro Cojo subdivision

Accent Street Sweeping- next sweep in July 2017

RCAC to assist in applying for Prop 1 funding for T/A study for future
water systems improvements such as a new 600,000-gallon storage tank,
hydraulic study and ability to fill tank 4 from distribution system

Meet with NMR&PD Committee re: tax measure for NCR&PD

Upgrade Moss Landing Lift station Motor control centers

Design Washington Sewer Bypass line

< Meetings/Seminars (attended)

Q

[ R I A Ny

0000 o

Meeting for of the interim Board of the SVGWB GSA -Ron

Monthly staff safety meeting

Met with Ray from Quality Painting to assess tank #4 condition

Moss Landing Chamber Board meeting

MRWPCA Award dinner for Plant of the Year

Attended IRWMG TAC meeting in Moss Landing

Met with Paul Sciuto re: Moss Landing seat Ron and Eric

MBWWA- Operator Safety training in Watsonville-Roberto Galvez, Alex
Torres and Eric

Met with Tony Akel re: risk assessment for Moss Landing Sewer system
Monterey County Sherriff's Citizens Advisory Group-Eric

MRWPCA meeting — Ron and James

Meeting with Moss Landing Chamber

Multiple on-site inspections and review of bike path project

5N
%



< Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

g

[ o O Y N Y sy Ry 6 [y

Redevelopment Oversight Committee- Ron

Funding fair in Monterey

CSDA Conference in Monterey

OES disaster training in Seaside

Infrastructure maintenance conference in Houston Texas

Moss Landing Community Plan update

SVGWB GSA Board meetings Ron & Eric (as possible interim Alt)
Neighborhood Watch

Multiple on-site inspections and review of bike path project
Monterey County Sherriff’s Citizens Advisory Group-Adriana & Eric
NMR&PD Ballot Committee re: tax measure for NCR&PD

Special District Managers meeting

Meeting with Moss Landing Chamber

MRWPCA meetings — Ron & James

< Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

a
a
]

Consider installing backup generator for Office
Consider replacing all of Moss Landing motor control centers
Select areas for Saddle main valves and lateral replacement program



CHIBM  CHIBM  V#HIBM  G#IIBM

0
00} re
6vCel
00¢
00¢
00y
e
009
009
00. suoj|ed uoljjiiin
S
B TEM el T C# IIBM\ EH# 11BN V# IS G# IIBM
Mv3da 0070
Wvad 00°004
VILHvdE
00°00¢
| Mv3ad 440 00°00¢
00°00v
007009
00°009

Li-Ainp

@



SOUOZ So)el Aq 8bEsn Jomod

| 140V ¥3d 301d § DAY

: szi$
SNOT1VO NOITTIN ¥3d § 'OAY
, 8.£$ %6E % 09G IPM
%92 % 0% -2 IPM
org 99 €9 96¢
£02°6$ 9E' 12 zszLy Z£0Le 2999 865 | STYL1OL ATHINOW
ZHIDM | E#1IBM | V# IIDM S#119M o
997 0z19 §106 Ligl 82€ °
ZivLg  |0C9geLey TLL0Z/EL9 0008 SuH
£0€98628 LL02/EV/L SHT1IM
UMM /18D e 08vv vZve 818 6Lz m %266
186 |000/2/65E L102/EL/9
0006¥129¢ LL0CEVL ~Z#T13M
€09 7606 9EvL 29%L 5629 %Ll
goe'zs 00019852 LL0Z/EL/9
0005651€ LL0Z/EVL SE#T13M
7009 Mv3d 440
zLoY Mvad VLLHYd Trrvs  |evzel 85607 1601 S0LE 952 %8E VS
€108 HMA/S 000218551 L10Z/€L/9
06561 HMM TYLOL| |- : : . 000190691 LL0ZELL - b # 1AM
S0 25 SSgod| ‘LSov | oszee | Lo | €876S
] T
] N o 9 g 3 3
2 o ING » 2 2 £
m /M s > N X »
FAIEL ZHIPM | E#IPM | P#1IPM | S#1IPM » ) Fd 2 £1-AI0 01 L ANNP
2 § X >
5 $ &
X
=
viva ¢ 31Is T13M oW/

9102/L2/L



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT July 2017
Emergency calls for the month of July 2017:

a) 5™ Locate broken clean out # 20.2 — Cast iron box was installed.
b) 11™ Power Failure Satation # 1 — Alex on call, took generator.
¢) 12" Sewer backup — manhole 15.2 on Height st. and Preston st.

Maintenance:

a) Continue to exercise valves in the distribution system.

b) Continue to flush the fire hydrants.

¢) Run the stand-by engines at the water plant sites bi-weekly.
d) Run the stand-by engines at the sewer lift station weekly.

¢) Cosmetic site/station maintenance.

f) Cleaned storm drains.

g) Jetted sewer mains.

h) Flush all dead ends.

i) Backwash arsenic tank “A”.

i) Quarterly well samples.

k) Took care of improvements required during sanitary survey.

Work Orders:
a) 48 Hour notices - 50
b) Final bill — read meter - 6
c) Investigate - 2
d) Install / Change Meter - 8
e) Turn On Service -2

f) Padlock Service, no tenant - 3
g) Shut off -2

WORK ORDERS - 73
Fireline 48 Hour - 1

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 74

PN
~J



|Castroville Community Services District

Percent Water Loss

Monthly & Yearly

Well #5 | Site 2 Well | Site 3 Well | Site 4 Well Totals Totals e Unaccounted
Month | Gal. Sal, Sal. Gal.  'Water Pumped | Water Sold Wator %
AT TERTZ e
Flushing 10k Leaks 30k. FD 5k R.O. &
11-Jul-16| 4709675 6225000 2245000| 12122000 25301675 22550315| 367872 sofiner ax 9.42%
Flushing 12k.Leaks 100k. FD 40k. R.O
9-Aug-16]| 3090805 3728000 3923000 12614000 23355805 20933378| 570092 & sofiner 46 7.93%
Flushing 10k Leaks 30k. FD 4k. R.0. &
9-Sep-16| 4078732 3188000 4804000] 12845000 24915732 22861880| 438905 sofer 4x 6.48%
Flushing 6k Leaks Ok. FD 4k. R.O. &
10-Oct-16| 3337985 3807000 4607000 13139000 24890985 21880735| 281485 sofiverax 10.96%
Flushing 10k.Leaks 30k. FD 4k. R.O. &
10-Nov-16{ 1825566 3397000 4569000] 13043000 22834566 20842683| 141949 softrer 4« 8.10%
Flushing 7k.Leaks B0k. FD 4k. R.O. &
9-Dec-16| 1094936 1490000 3679000| 10337000 16600936 14439227 171342 sofer ax 11.99%
Flushing 13k.Leaks 50k. FD 4k. R.O. &
11-Jan-17| 2399417 2239000 3502000 7617000 15757417 13959236 108271 sofner sk 10.72%
Flushing 16k.Leaks 10k. FD 4k. R.O. &
10-Feb-17| 3704112 4502000 '3233000 3290000 14729112 13030437 165470 sofner ax 10.41%
Ty
Flushing 700k.Leaks 30k. FD 4k. R.O. &
10-Mar-17| 2844962 3631000 2632000{ 6836000 15943962 12234580| 1022292 sofier 4 16.85%
Tya
Flushing 6k Leaks 30k. FD 4k. R.O. &
10-Apr-17| 2711139 3936000 0 10427000 17074139 15118127| 375603 softner ax 9.26%
Flushing 8k Leaks 10k. FD 4k R.O. &
10-May-17| 2310817 1911000 4834000| 10899000 19954817 17888487 337841 softer 4k 8.66%
TS 20T e €
Flushing 12k Leaks 8k FD 4k. R.O. &
12-Jun-17| 2229068 2322000 5982000 13977000 24510068 22161115] 321487 softner 4k 8.27%
T ATERY TIeteTE BE2/0T. e &
Flushing 8k Leaks Ok FD 4k. R.O. &
10-Jul-17| 2365287 2126000 5430000 12660000 22581287 20323803| 598767 softner ax 7.35%
Average

16.00%

14.00%

12.00%

10.00%

8.00%

6. 00%’

4.00% -

2.00%

0.00% -

11-Jul-16 9-Aug-16 9-Sep-16 10-Oct-16 10-Nov-16 9-D

9.75%

Average

48




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
JurLy 2017

% LIFT STATION Del Monte

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/6/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/13/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/20/2017

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and, general inspection
of Lift Station 7/26/2017

% LIFT STATION Via Linda

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/6/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/13/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/20/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/26/2017



< LIFT STATION Sea Garden
o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/6/2017
a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/13/2017
o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/20/2017
o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/26/2017

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

o Total jetted approx. 1168 feet

< OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 22 Underground Alert marking requests
o Reported spill to SWRCB on 7/18/2017
o Cleaned storm drains in November and December 2016
a Need to clean SD again ASAP
o Had street sweeper come through on July 25-26

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear and detention
ponds are clean & fence secured

50



Castroville
JULY 2017 JETTING AUGUST 4, 2017



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MORO COJO - ZONE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
JurLy 2017

< LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/6/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/13/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/20/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/26/2017

< LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/6/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/13/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/20/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/26/2017

% JETTING ACTIVITIES

a Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #54.1 to-MH #54.11
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #54.1 to-MH #54.2
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #55 to-MH #54.1
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #54.1 to-MH #54.10
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #54.2 to-MH #54.20
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #55 to-MH #56

O 0Oo0o oo

O

Total jetted approx. 1468 feet



o
8

a

R S

>  OTHER MATTERS

Responded to 5 Underground Alert marking requests

Rerouted sewer force main in preparation for new pedestrian overpass
SWRCB-Reported “no-spill” 8/2/2017

Performed inspection of all storm drains in September 2016

Scheduled next maintenance of open space field area mowing in August
2017 v

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
a Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear and detention

ponds are clean & fence secured



ID
6inSabino Dr
6inSabinoDr
8inSabino
Los Ninosl
8inSabinoDr
6inSabino
CBi

10700Haight

MORO COJO
JULY 2017 JETTING

Type
PSM
PSM
8" PVC
8" PVC
8" PVC
PSM
8" PVC

PSM

Activity
Jetted
Jetted
Jetted
Jetted
Jetted
Jetted
Jetted

Jetted

 When
‘Ended

7/11/2017
7/11/2017
7/11/2017
7/11/2017
7/11/2017
7/11/2017
7/11/2017

7/12/2017

Who

JV/AT
JV/AT
JV/AT
IV/AT
JV/AT
JV/AT
JV/AT

RG/jv

8/3/2017

oy

Routine

Routine
Routine
Routine
Routine
Routine
Routine

Sewage
Backup

Daw&stiéam Upstream

Manhole ID Manhole
: 1D

MH 54.1 MH 54.11
MH 54.1 MH 54.2
MH 55 MH 54.1
MH 56 MH 57
MH 54.1 CO 54.10
MH 54.2 CO 54.20
MH 55 MH 56
Feet
Jetted

Feet
Jetted

58.00
ft
112.00
ft
132.00
ft
122.00
ft
132.00
ft
112.00
ft
450.00
ft
350.00
ft

1468

i
=



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MOSS LANDING (ZONE 3)

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
JULY 2017

< LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/6/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/13/2017

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/20/2017

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/26/2017

& LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/6/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/13/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/20/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/26/2017

)



< LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/6/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/13/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/20/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/26/2017

< LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/6/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/13/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/20/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 7/26/2017

<+ JETTING ACTIVITIES
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #32 to-MH #33
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #34 to-MH #35
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #35 to-MH #36
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #31 to-MH #37
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #33 to-MH #34

o Total jetted approx. 1301 feet

% OTHER MATTERS

o Responded to 10 Underground Alert marking requests

o Filed complaint with County re: illegal cross connection

o Working on grant application for $2.5 Million for upgrades, replacements
and repair of sewer system

o Performing Bi-annual inspection of grease traps @ various facilities in
March and November-behind schedule

o Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 7-3-2017

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Need to recoat or replace 12-15 manholes that internal walls are failing
o Complete Akel Study to facilitate funding for infrastructure replacement



ID

MH33>MH32
MH35>MH34
MH36>MH35
MH37>MH31

MH34>MH33

Type

SDR35
8"
SDR35
8"
SDR35
8"
SDR35
8"
SDR35
8"

Total Events

Activity

Jetted
Jetted
Jetted
Jetted

Jetted

Moss Landing
JULY 2017 JETTING

i;l i} B I‘ I!’
H Mos‘f’ l.:anﬁﬁz | »stai}%on‘#f 1%
ii'*.,‘ (EK' 1 %. ))l }', : |
R | 5
} b ‘
| N

!
?,

Y
Y
¥
! |
§
|
'
)
|

7/11/2017 JV}A% " ReiGine
7/11/2017 IV/AT  Routine
7/11/2017 IV/AT  Routine
7/11/2017 IV/AT  Routine

7/11/2017  3V/AT Routine

Maintenance

8/3/2017

~ Downstream Upstream
;, :::Ende‘d T — Manhole ID  Manhole

MH32 ML
MH34 ML
MH35 ML
MH31 ML

MH33 ML

ID
MH33 ML

MH35 ML
MH36 ML
MH37 ML

MH34 ML

Feet
Jetted

Feet
Jetted

255.00
ft
280.00
ft
215.00
ft
216.00
ft
335.00
ft

1301



I squiny d3ed Areunmng Sunsod YV A 0€:80:Z1 L10T/80/80

nunoy junomry: uQ-MIM-ATHIN
£ 18171 HO-SMIM T8I0 Lo
80°0LT°6E LT SNOSUR[[POSIAL ALV M
STLLT6E € y9°vE1- WALVM
IO nmaury BOPMIM-ATHILNOIW
6571 L9978 SJUOWARJ 810 Lk x
68 11+°6€ ¥ 89716 ANJND YALYM
LS'9T6°6€ s $6'9¥8°8- FOUVHOUNS
TSELL'SY 0001~ SNOSUB[[OSTAL AINITEIA
TS '€8L8Y 69 88'PLY‘E ANITEALA
0v'85H°TS €T6£S- SNOSUBIIPOSTAl ALY M
£9°L66°CS wTl 66'089°0L" WALVM
N0y yunouwy yuwwied- X THLNOW
911 00°0+9 STOQUB[[OISTIAL [230 L
79'8L9°€TT I 0001 ANITHNLA
79'899°¢T1 SI1 00'0€9 WALV M
uney junowry SNOUEISIIAI- A THILNOI
85'871°18 §LS°1 00°980°LILT 01'6£0°8€ 8¥'680°CH 9BIRYD [¥IO Lk
79'8€0°€T1 179¢1 T 00°6L°6 1T9¢1 0070 ANdIAD JHLY M
1720671 08'6+€'8 €Tl 000 000 08'6¥€'8 ADYVHOUNS
19°TsS 1T SL66V'E L9 0099 160 886 ANITHYLA
98'Z50° 111 78°THI69 €8€°T 00'16T°LOLT 86'106°LE y8 OPTIE FALVM
{8301 T I7) 35es(1 33TIPA0 TIMTUTAT 281ey)-A THINOIW
£ 00°0 0€pl- UoUNSIPY 1810 Lse s
y0'016°TH I 000 og'e- ADYVHOANS
vEEL6TY T 000 00°F1- WALVM
unod EX{Yp} junowy yeunsnlpy- A THINOW

VEVI6 Ty VEVTETY

due[eq AONVIVE NHJO

LIOZ/IS/LO YSmoaqL  LIOT/TO/LO WOl

_ ATemIung 9[(BAIINY SHUN0NY

PLYSIA mmo_?.omm MU0 A[[IA0LISED)



00°LE€E°6€E

z srpquiny A8ed Krpwung Suysod ¥V N 0€:80:T1 LI0T/80/80

el

[Tey

61'+81°6€ soue[eg Suiso[)

4 61'LY1L PUNJOY 1830 Liesese
61'¥81°6¢ ¥ 61 LYT YALVM
unoy yumowty PUNOY-ATHINOIW
S 00'00¢- ponddy 1s0da(T [B10 L s
00°LE0°6E 0001 SNOQUBIRASIAl YHLY M
00'LP0°6€ S 0006 WALV M
3oueieq jano) junowry panddy ysodo@-XA THINOW
I 7699 UO-OMIA [830 Lesea
I 76'99 WALV M



00°0%
00°000°S$
00°000°0+$
00°000°G}$
00°000°02$
00°000°52$
00°000°0¢$
00°000°6€$
00°000°0%$

8z vLL18% GL'66r'€$ 68288 £0°€412T8 19'6G/ 218 09'GLEZLS  09'L06'PLS 067669 ES sjejol

unp

Aew

ady

Jep

ged

uep

297

AON

3190

des

: bny

gzZ'#LL 188 G/ 66F€$  6.'828% €0€LL'CS 19°6G/'ZLS  096GLETLS  09°L06VLS 06°669 V€S mr
sjejo] auljodld syied JUBWILIDACS)  [elsSnpuU|  [eloJauWWio) woawedy Ajwed ajbuls

{ (
810Z-110Z uopeayisse|d Ag anusnsy 1ajepn [enuuy

=D



unre
o
Aep o 3 N
_ > >
Jepjm
0
qo40 i
i 000°00Z
| 000°00¥
o9 m@
000009
AO
NE 000008
300 000°000°}
desno 000°00Z°}L
bnym
nrm
980°LL.C 99 £P0GE 8/£,6 026°92. 62928¢ 169°L8¢ 6G£'€60°}L sjejol
unp
Aew
Jdy
Jep
qged
uepr
29Qg
AON
190
des
bny
980,112 99 £v0'Ge 8/£'/6 02692/ 629'28¢ L69°18€ 6GE'€60°L mnr
sjejo aujjalld syded JUBWIUIOAOS)  [elpsnpu|  [ej2JauWiio) juowipedy Apwe- ajbuis

|

A,
810Z-1102 uoneayisse|d Ag abesy) sejem [enuuy

61




o\ ‘NV&'S
Sl
-t

SLOW - JOHN CHIANG 5 3
g E TREASURER : Wy =
P STATEOF CALIFORNIA = "o 0

PMIA Performance Report

LAIF Performance Report

Average

Quarter to Maturity

Date Daily Yield* | Date Yield (in days)
06/28/17 1.01 0.93 182
06/29/17 1.01 0.93 181
06/30/17 1.03 0.93 194
07/01/17 1.03 1.03 194
07/02/17 1.03 1.03 194
07/03/17 1.03 1.03 199
07/04/17 1.03 1.03 199
07/05/17 1.04 1.03 197
07/06/17 1.04 1.03 196
07/07/17 1.04 1.04 195
07/08/17 1.04 1.04 195
07/09/17 1.04 1.04 195
07/10/17 1.05 1.04 192
07/11/17 1.04 1.04 194
07/12/17 1.05 1.04 194
07/13/17 1.05 1.04 192
07/14/17 1.05 1.04 193
07/15/17 1.05 1.04 193
07/16/17 1.05 1.04 193
07/17/17 1.05 1.04 191
07/18/17 1.05 1.04 190
07/19/17 1.05 1.04 193
07/20/17 1.06 1.04 195
07/21/17 1.06 1.04 194
07/22/17 1.06 1.05 194
07/23/17 1.06 1.05 194
07/24/17 1.06 1.05 192
07/25/17 1.06 1.05 191
07/26/17 1.06 1.05 191
07/27/17 1.07 1.05 192
07/28/17 1.07 1.05 192

*Daily yield does not reflect capital gains or losses

View Prior Month Daily Rates

Quarter Ending 06/30/17
Apportionment Rate: 0.92%
Earnings Ratio: .00002531309414880
Fair Value Factor:  0.998940671
Daily:  1.03%
Quarter to Date: 0.93%
Average Life: 194
PMIA Average Monthly
Effective Yields
June 2017 0.978%
May 2017  0.925%
Apr2017  0.884%

Pooled Money Investment Account
Portfolio Composition
06/30/17
$77.6 billion

Commercial
Paper
10.60%

Time Deposits
7.23%

Treasuries
42.96%

Certificates of
Deposit/Bank
Notes
20.50%

Mortgages
0.05%

Agencies
17.83%

Based on data available as of 8/2/2017

)
N



11 40 | obed

INNIATY (BuipueT] SSOW) Jomes

" . : ‘C )" ied [1qo S99} 19S o
¥8'GY1 9L 000 000 000 oo.o vw.mi.m\. LOLYL A4.._ IIGOIN '8 m_._wus_.z ) ; o: e
/8'800°G6 Jz29lL've 000 000 000 09262 09 INNIATY (OrOD OYOI) 2 INOZ [BjolL
LT9LLL JZ9LLL 000 000 000 000 pauied }saiou| g auoz
00'009°€E 00°009'ce 000 000 000 000 L0LEZ# SIYBI 1000 S-jeang-adeds uado
09'262'09 000 000 000 000 0926209 LOLSL# JoMag B ulelq WIo}S s98) 19s()
INNIAZN (Orod OHONW) Z INOZ
J2€€0'229 000 oLe6L've 000 000 1S'6£8'C69 anuaAdy (ajj1r0nse)) | duoz [ejol
81'€10'69 000 A 000 000 ¥0'#89°LS pauJeq }saidju|
00'L1 000 000 000 000 00'LL anuaAay "osiN
zezse’ e 000 000 000 000 zeeee’ e 994 UOI}IaUUO0D JIOMBS
Gz'656'60c 000 000 000 000 G2'6596'G0C ybnoiyj-ssed SdOY
yeyes'cke 000 000 000 000 ¥ V65 TYC xe| Auedoid walojep py
9G5'¥98'CE 000 oG'¥98'ce 000 000 000 L0SS Z# SIUBIT J921)S S99 189S
9'8€2'99 000 000 000 000 29'8€2'G9 LOSS L# Uleig uuo)s soadj J9sM)
¢ anuaAay (ajjiroase)) | suoz
0T'eP0'ee 000 000 0Z'EV0'EE 000 000 puog juswssessy xe] Auadoid
21266 000 000 Z1'C66 000 000 pauied }sa48ju] puog JUdWISSISSY
ep'128'02 000 000 €i'128'0C 000 000 pauleg jJuaw}saAul-jsalaju] 481eM
9v'8GL €L 000 000 O'8GL'EC 000 000 anuaAay "9sI|N [ejol
ov'812'Ge 000 000 or'8l2'ae 000 000 JOY0 - BNUBASY *9SIN
00015} 000 000 000LG'L 000 000 §994 pied Hpa1d
00°02¥'9 000 000 00°02¥'9 000 000 sobieyo o904 duil
00091 000 000 00°091 000 000 ctie mmm._m.._ohwu
i . i 00°0S¥ 000 000 1eyo joouu
00°0G¥ 000 000 i
"¥€0" . i "ye0’ "0~ 000 anuoAsy Mmojpjoeg
Peo L1 000 000 GL¥e0 L1 000
mw.wmw.mr 000 000 67'8€C Gl 000 000 uoijejjesu| 9IAI9S MaN
or'#S0'LL 000 000 or'¥G0' L1 000 000 99198 JuespAH Aresodwa )
"96¢" . : y2'956'Ge6 000 000 sojes 19Je W palajoiN
ygoss'see 000 000 e 1
asuadxgjewoou| Aleulpio
qviOl Z duoz | auoz pund i8JeM ¢ auoz Z'9 L duoz

pung A09 pund A0S pund J1omes pund 19mes

210z aunp ybnoayy 9102 Ainp
sse|D Aq s '8 Wold
jou}SIg S92IAISS £}, w0 djjlroLsed

siseg [eniooy
LLIL0/80
INd ¥S:€



L1 Jo g obed

<H
ey’ L¥0'SC 000 000 € L¥0'GC 000 000 asuadx3 saul I19jeM [ejoL o
2565 17T 000 000 2665 7T 000 000 utep/dreday - saulT 19Jepy
E 000 000 L6'ESY 000 000 saijddng - soui Jejem
o osuadx3 saulT l9jepA
. ‘¥es' ! ' asuadx3 Jo)o| |ejo L
g4 " 000 L0'¥CS ¥6 000 000
MM.MMMMM ww.w 000 ¢6'Lez'e6 000 000 aoueuajuIep/ieday - 1810
262’1 000 000 ¥1'26T ) 000 000 soiddng - 190N
i asuadx3 1919
pryLeoLl 000 000 yrpLeoll 000 000 asuadx3 ssus [I9M [e10L
: - : i ; asuadx3g Y30 - S9US IIPM
‘0.6 . 000 ,00,6 0} 000 000 I
mo.omm.wr www 000 2L 09T} 000 000 urepy/ireday Jausyosg/puULIOlYD
Nm.oom_ 000 000 ¥.°096'C 000 000 aouejulepy/iteday yuel
E.omm ‘ 000 000 16°Cl 000 000 aoueuajuiejN/Sileday siojelsusn
S.N_‘ 2 000 000 £9'€¢88'L 000 000 HS 119M '8 sdwing 10} saljddng
MMMWM& 000 000 9¢°'€.9'C 000 000 aoueuajuiepyreday dund
0'€GS'68 000 000 10°€G5'68 000 000 399 d-saninn
: asuadx3 saliS II9M
1G'6.LL'OC 000 000 1G'6LL'9C 000 000 asuadxg suonetadQ [esaus9 |ejoL
yE'6€0°El 000 000 ¥£'6€0°El 000 000 s994 Wwa)sAg Jajep
0£'156'8 000 000 0€'156'8 000 000 s994 bunse] J91e
STAA] 000 000 G2'29S 000 000 suonesyna siojesadQ
2€918 000 000 ce918 000 000 sauoyd Jenj|eo
£9'669'} 000 000 €9'669'| 000 000 suuojiun sioyesado
G696 | 000 000 G696 | 000 oo..o ma__mo L _._uaEw
rARAX 000 000 cLele 000 000 seijddng doys

asuadxz suonesadQ [eioudD
asuadxg uonesodQ J9jep

asuadxgy
e J— ‘arb' 1CN" ‘008" '9/7'62. swioou| [ejol
aclel'z JZ'9LLVE 0L'€6L'VE  GE'8BY 1G0 €G'006'182  10'8.¢6
wm.www.mw : Mo.o 000 000 £6'006'182 000 INNIATY (Buipue-] ssol) Jomes [ej0L
96'LLY'E 000 000 000 96'LLY'E 000 pauJeg jsaiaju|
JGver'96lL 000 000 000 JSvev'o6l 000 s994 uonepues YOJdMYIN
00°000'28 000 000 000 00'000'C8 000 saxe) Auedoid
auoz
Tviol 7 9uoz | auoz pund 18} ¢ auoz Z% 1
un4g A0 pund Joma§ pund 1ama3s
pung 09 Puld 499 1102 sunp yBnoius 910z Aine
sse|d Aq s B 14old . ssem N_u.\._.ﬁ,u_
joLsiq S9OIAISS ET..EEoO ajjinos3sed |

Nd ¥S:€



WiogPed 000 000 J5zvl's 000 000 se|ddns 8040 105
asuadxg 99130 S
¥12¥0'8 000 000 1270’8 000 000 asuadxg ji4a9 @ ueoT ‘puog [ejoL
90'GLLT 000 000 90'GLLC 000 000 994 UIWPY puog JUBWISSISSY UEPIIM
80°L9C'G 000 000 80°L9CZ'S 000 000 asuadx3 }saidju| puog JUSISSISSY
osuadx3 Jia)D P ueo ‘puog
20’ 1Ly 0L 000 000 Z0'LLP'OL 000 000 asuadx3g soueinsuy [ejol
Z0'LLy'0l 000 000 Z0'LLY0L 000 000 |esauds) '@ ojny - dueINSU|
asuadx3g @oueinsuj
€€'G80'E 000 000 €£'G80°C 000 000 esuadx3g sanun |eol
80'8S 000 000 8085 000 000 VOdMY IN-s3aiNn
60°€9l 000 000 60°€9l 000 000 jesodsiq - sennn
69'68G | 000 000 69'68G | 000 000 sauoydaja] - sannN
At 000 000 NazxA’ 000 000 39 9d-sanin
asuadx3 sapinNn
1265 000 000 1Z'G¥S'TC 000 000 asuadx3 Buijjig [ejolL
89'¥56'Y 000 000 89'¥G6 V7 000 000 asuadx3 Bulg 12410
18'89¢ 000 000 18'89¢ 000 000 SO 9}IAN 192 ped
76'86L°L 000 000 7G'86LL 000 000 sonddng Buyjig
02'€2S'6 000 000 02'€25'6 000 000 v obejsod

asuadxz Buing
asuadxg aApessIuILPY JoJepy

z9'GsL8'l¥9 000 000 Z9sL8'Ly9 000 000 asuadxg uonesadQ JajeM [el0L
16°0L0'09 000 000 16701009 000 000 uopesadQ 183 osuadx3 liodAed jejoL
000 000 000 000 000 000 sabepn AepijoH-siojesado
16°010°09 000 000 16°0L0°09 000 000 sobepp 10)ep s1ojerado
000 000 000 000 000 000 sobep uonese) siojerado
000 000 000 000 000 000 sabep yo1s siojesadQ
uonesodQ 19yep osuadxy [jolhed
92'820'8 000 000 92'820'8 000 000 asuadxg ajiqowolny [ejo L
86°,9€9 000 000 86°L9€'9 000 000 aoueuajuiep/iteday - oyny
87'099't 000 000 82099} 000 000 jony
asuadx3 sjiqowony
oo'LLL'ble 000 000 00'LLLLLE 000 000 asuadxz uonerdaidaq
Tviol Z duoz | auoz pund 18jep ¢ auoz Z '8 | duoz
pund A0D pund A0S pund Jomeg pund James
11,0z eunp ybnoayy 9102 finp
sse|) Aq s=n1 '8 1joid siseq [eniooy
JoLIysIg S9IIAIBS £}, ._.qwiwi0) dJjIA0NSED \ L1120/80

INd ¥§:€



11 jo v ofed

gevle'l 000 000 gevie’l 000 000 s994 Bunjnsuo? 19Y30 e}
062889 000 000 062889 000 000 s@94 Bupunodsay W
00'052°C - 000 000 00°052'C 000 000 : seo Jojoadid
00'GLZ'EL 000 000 00'GLZEl 000 000 s994 Buniaauibug
V2 LG6L'S 000 000 L2 LGL'S 000 000 so04 [eBo
asuadxg Bunjnsuo)
09£'069'8€Z 000 000 9c'069'8c 000 000 sosuadxg [jolhed [ejoL
oy'soz'L 000 000 o's0Z'L 000 000 dxg jesipajp Juswhojdwiz 3s0d J81epM-g3d0
Zy'¥66'C 000 000 Zy'v66'C 000 000 , sjyousg o@afojdwig pasyey
ov' LS’} 000 000 oF'LSL') 000 000 eyo jyeuag "“suj juswhojdwaun
66'8L0'71 000 000 66'8L0'V1 000 000 asuadx3 y9ol4
y0'S.ly 000 000 y0'SLy 000 000 aosueansuj s} aakojdwz
oS LLL'\C 000 000 0€'1LL\T 000 000 sjjeuag juswaldy SHd
G2'868°GS 000 000 G2'868'GS 000 000 sjysuag YjeaH ashojdw3
000 000 000 000 000 000 sobepp Aepi|oH uopelysiujwpy
18°'986'C 000 000 18'986'¢C 000 000 dwon siaIOp - doueInsu|
000 000 000 000 000 . 000 sobejy UOREIEA UOIIBIISIUILPY
000 000 000 000 000 000 saBep Yo!s oakojdwg
o9E'¥.6'L9 000 000 9¢'¥.6'L9 000 000 aAnesISIujuIpY - sobep
€£'802°€9 000 000 €£'802°€9 000 000 Jobeue|y [eiauds) - sabepm
sasuadx3 jjoifed
6£'86.L'GC 000 000 BE'86L'GC 000 000 asuadx3z ao1O [BIOL
6807} 000 000 6E'807'} 000 000 aoueusjuiepy Buipjing
/8018 000 000 /8018 000 000 aoueuajuiepy/siieday 910
€1'19.'6 000 000 €1'19.'6 000 000 song diysiagquiap
#1°950°C 000 000 #1'950'C 000 000 si0)004i/Buiures | Jreuiweg
¥ 129’} 000 000 ¥Z'L29'} 000 000 yeig/Buluiel | jsieujwes
¥6°0L9'} 000 000 #6°0.9'} 000 000 $994 pied }pald
G6'8¢CE 000 000 G6'8C¢t 000 000 so94 yueg
6,628V 000 - 000 6,628 000 000 sopeibdn/sweiboid seyndwo)
90'06Y 000 000 90°06¥ 000 - 000 saxe] Auadoid
ov LEV 000 000 ov'LEY 000 000 a21A18S Bunojiuoy wiely
19'80¥ 000 000 19'80V 000 000 asuadxg a1 9sIN
0L61¢C 000 000 0L'61¢C 000 000 juswdinb3 92140
qviol Z duoz | uoz pund i8)eM ¢ auoz Z'9 | duoz
pund A09 pund A0D pund lemag pund Jamas
210z aunp ybnoayy 9102 finp
sse|) Aq s=11 9 oid siseq [eniooy
1o1)sig S92IAISS £3, .09 3||lA01ISED \ L1120/80

Nd ¥S-€



11 o g obed

¥6'G0¥ 000 000 000 000 ¥6°G0v
6l LELE 000 000 000 000 BLLEL'E
6L LELE 000 000 000 000 6L LELE
€2091'8 000 000 000 000 €2'091'8
€2°091'8 000 000 000 000 €209L'8
11°08€'G¥ 000 000 000 000 L1'08E'SY
L1'08€'GY 000 000 000 000 L1 08E'SY
81°L18'9 000 000 000 000 812189
90'€SE’} 000 000 000 000 90°€SE’}
09'2LZ'Y 000 000 000 000 09'¢LZY
Z5'16L°) 000 000 000 000 2916l L
0025865 000 000 000 000 00'258'6S
L6°GLY' L 000 000 000 000 16°GLY' L
66°'6€C 000 000 000 000 66'G€C
00'¥cE 000 000 000 000 00'7¢€
L0'89S 000 000 000 000 L0'89G
69'€8.'} 000 000 000 000 69'€8L'}
T Yes'y 000 000 000 000 ZTvss'y
89'969'C 000 000 000 000 89'969'C
06'¥€9 000 000 000 000 06'¥€9
G2'ese 000 000 000 000 ge'ese
€612} 000 000 000 000 €6°12e’l
85°/€C 000 000 000 000 8g'/¢cc
[Avi14° 000 000 000 000 [Avsi4%
09'60L'8€€ 000 000 09'60L'8€E 000 000
60°€LY'6C 000 000 60'€LY'6C 000 000

viol 7 duoz | suoz pund 19Jep

pund A0S pund A0S

¢ auoz Z % | auozZ
pund lameg pund 1amo§
110z sunp ybnoyy 9102 AIne
sse|) Aq s=17 '@ Hjoid
jou}SIq SOOIMBS £ .10 djjiron3sed

$)9onij 10} |9n4 ulelp wuoj)s
asuadx3 ajlqowolny uielp wiols
asuadx3g ulelp wi0}s [ejol
aoueuduiep/leday-ulelp wiols
asuadxg ulelp wiols
asuadxg aul] Jamag jejol
asueudjulepy/ireday-aulT Jomasg
asuadx3 aulT James
uonesadp-asuadxy |joihed [ejoL
sabepp | auoz siojesado
uonesad-asuadx3y jjoihed
asuadxg sjiqowoiny |ejo L
asuadxg oiny Jayo
asueusjulep/iieday -ony
s)onJ| Joj} jend
asuadx3 sjiqowoiny
asuadx3g uonerdaidaq lameg
asuadx3 uotjels yi [eol
aoueuajuiepareday Buipjing
$10)eJ9USN) 10} 994 }uwiad
uonejs dwind 10} seijddng
asueusjuleN/Ileday uonels Ji
3 '8 Od sl Jamas
asuadx3 uonels W
asuadxg uoneladQ |eisus9 |ejol
sauoyd Jejnjjeo
suonesynia) sioyersdo
swuojun stoyersdo
juswdinb3g % sjoo] jjews
soijddng doys
asuadxg uonesadQ |esoudD
asuadxg uonesadQ | U0z
asuadxg aApensiuipY JoJep [ejoL
asuadx3g Bupjnsuo) jejoL

67

siseq |eniooy
L11L0/80
Nd ¥5'€



11 Jo 9 efed

asuadxg Hunjnsuo) Jomas

€T YLy'C 000 000 000 000 T JA A asuadx3g saninn [e1o0l o
glL'a¥y 000 000 000 000 gL'Gy VOdMYIA - seltilin o
Gg8'9cl 000 000 000 000 Gg8'ocl jesodsiq - senN
A" 000 000 000 000 A A sauoydaja] - sanin
9,690} 000 000 000 000 9/.°Go0'L 339d - sallilN
asuadx3 sonin
6#'806'egl 000 000 000 000 6% 806G €81 ulpy asuadxy jjoifed |ejol
2y 69€ 000 000 000 000 cv'69¢€ asueinsu| 817 adfojdwg
02’006 000 000 000 000 0¢'006 ey jyauag "suj juswiojdwaun
0Z'#09'S 000 000 000 000 0Z'¥09'S 1509 Juawhojdwz 3sod 1omag-g43d0
0£°€£6'9} 000 000 000 000 0£'€€6'91 sjijeuag juswiaiiney Syd
LZ'9LL0b 000 000 000 000 LZ9oLL'0L asuadxg vol4
8y’ 9LV el 000 000 000 000 8y oLy'EY sjyjouag yjesH askojdwz
06'001°€ 000 000 000 000 06°00L°€ dwon s1aION) - ddueinsu|
62°066°CS 000 000 000 000 62°066'CS ulwpy | sauoz sabep
AN A 14 000 000 000 000 6y LIV 6Y IND L suoz sabep
ulwpy esuadx3 jjoihed
pL'GLL'6 000 000 000 000 v1'GLL'6 asuadx3g a2 0 €10l
16'6SY 000 000 000 000 16'6SY osueuauie)y Buipjing
05'60L'} 000 000 000 000 0S'60L°} sanq diysiaquisjy
GG'GS0'} 000 000 000 000 GG'ss0'L siojoadi@/Buutel | reuiwidg
62'180'L 000 000 000 000 62'180°L yeyg/Buiuiel | /sieuiidg
999.1 000 000 000 000 99'9LL soxe] Auedoid
0C'GlE 000 000 000 000 02'S.LE 991A19S Bulsojiuo| wuely
6¢ /89 000 000 000 000 6€°L8G asueuajuiepHreday 90440
8,'989'L 000 000 000 000 8/'989'L apelbdn/weiboid tendwo)
Gy'clo 000 000 000 000 Gy'clo asuadx3 92140 9SIN
88'0Ll 000 000 000 000 88'0L1 juswdinbg 821140
€g'661 ‘L 000 000 000 000 €G'661°'L seljddng 991330
asuadx3 990
asuadxg aAijesIsIUILIPY | dUOZ
oc6lLs'vEL 000 000 000 000 9£'61G VEL asuadx3 uonesadQ | suoZ [ej0L
¥6°60V 000 000 000 000 76'G0¥ asuadx3 ajigowioiny uielp wLojs [ejol

Jv.iOol 7 2uoz | euoz pund Jajep\

pund A0S pung A0D

¢ auoz %8 | suoZ
pund Jemes pund Jomas
11,0z aunp ybnoiys 9102 Ainp
sse|) Aq s '8 1oid
Jo13s1g Se91AIS A (w0 O||IA0ASED

siseg |entooy
L1120/80
INd ¥S-€



L1 Jo L obed osuadx3g ajiqowony

00’8 vl 000 000 000 000 oo.mmq_,i asuadxg uoneisaidaq 1ames %
60°GL9°0} 000 000 000 000 6061901 asuadxz uonels Jil |eloL
Go'Ccly 000 000 000 000 Gocly uonels duing Joj salddng
9G'6.1 000 000 000 000 om..mt. aoueudjulep/areday uonels Yi
882200} 000 000 000 000 88'cc0 0} solnn
asuadxz uolels B
6£°'998 000 000 000 000 6£'998 asuadxg uonesadQ |elauad [ejoL
Lv' L8l 000 000 000 000 3..5? sauoyd 1ejnj|ad
vLLLE 000 000 000 000 vm.t.m WEmQE: siojesadQ
6¥'Gec 000 000 000 000 mw.mmm juswdinb3 g sjoo] jjews
y 00 000 000 000 GL'\8 so|jddng doys
g ° asuadxg uonesadQ [eldudD
asuadxg uonesadQ g suoz
00'6¥8'06L 000 0068061 000 000 000 om:oa“ww_._mco_ﬁ&uam l .M.ow jejol
oo'ey8'0sL 000 00'6¥8'05L 000 000 000 uo.mﬂ_mmxv“ _ M_c.w_ww“oom F....m-..,_:eN
YA AN4 000 yo'Lev'ey 000 000 000 asuadxg julepy ® uoneladQ JeyjQ | sUOZ [Ej0L
Loy’ 0 yo'Lch'ey 000 000 000 1509 fnn bl 199nS
ol = ssuadxg juie|y '@ uonesadQ BYQO | dUOZ
g/ '#95'seC 000 000 000 000 8/ ¥9G'8€C osuadx3 o>=m.=m_=_E_gu‘ | 8uUo0Z jejoL
L0'¥#0G'GC 000 000 000 000 \.o.vom..mm asuadx3g "Ji4aD B ueo ‘puog |€}0l
66°80L°0C 000 000 000 000 66'80L0C JUBLL}SAAU| SSOT/UIRD pazijeaiun
80°€L9 000 000 000 000 wo..mho. 994 UIWPY JUBWISSOSSY ¥} VS UEPIIIM
zel ‘0 000 000 000 ooccLy asuadx3 uonezijaowry 4s99-vl VSI
B ¥ % asuadxg "Juie9 g ueot ‘puog
16'Sh1'8 000 000 000 000 B.mv_‘..w Eecwm:ma_”m__._ wowwﬁsw”_m _=So 1
L6'EPL'S 000 000 000 000 L6°EVL 8 1 9% %m :Maxm Mu:& _ﬂm:_
88'818'6 000 000 000 000 ww.mvm”m osuadxg Bunnsuo) Jomag [ejoL
00°0GL'} 000 000 000 000 oo..omN.r R s904 10}9a110
0gceo’'l 000 000 000 000 o€ .Nmo.v $994 :E:M:oo 18430 Iomas
0G'/E€'S 000 000 000 000 om.\.mm ,m 994 Bupunoddy Iamas
80'60L'} 000 000 000 000 80'60L | soo4 [ebfa lamas
viol Z duoz jouoz  PundisEM ¢ auoz rA ] _‘._H”MwNw
un4 Joma un
pun3 A09  pHnd 199 P \.m& m:._w ._mwo:_n“ 9L0z AIne
sse|d Aq s=1 8 Woid siseg [eniooy
jou1)si S92IAILS A} awiwi09 J[|IA0ASED LL120/80

INd ¥S:€



11 j0-g-2BR e

08'G¥1'€ 000 000 000 000 98'GY1L '€ asuadx3 yol4 s
02’ 109'} 000 000 000 000 02’109’} sjyousg JusWIRINAY 1S0d 18410 ™~
09601 000 000 000 000 09'60L soueinsu| 941 aafkojdwz
€0'8€8'Y 000 000 000 000 €0'8€8'Y sjyauag JuswaInay SH3d
0z’ LSC 000 000 000 000 0T'LST abiey) jyouag "sul Juswkojdwoup
\g'ley'ek 000 000 000 000 1g'Lev'el sjyouag yjesH eokojdwsy
16°G88 000 000 000 000 16°G88 dwo?y SI1a}JOAN\ SouRINSUY|
goegg'vk 000 000 000 000 89'€88'V1 ulwpy g auoz-sebep
6Gz60'7L 000 000 000 000 65260V . WO Z auoZz -sabepm
uonessiulwpy asuadxg [joifed
76'8LY'E 000 - 000 000 000 T6'8LY'E asuadx3 29130 [e10L
¥6'60€ 000 000 000 000 6'60€ yeys/Buiuiel j /sieujwag
0z’ L0l 000 000 000 000 0z .01 s891A19S BuLIOJIUO WaEly
TL 19} 000 000 000 000 rANL asueusjutep/aieday 99140
LO'6LY 000 000 000 000 10'6LY apesBdn wesboid Jendwon
89'20C 000 000 000 000 89'20¢ aoueusjurey Buipjing
0£'286 000 000 000 000 0€'286 asuadxg 221140 "ISIN
z8'8p 000 000 000 000 4814 juswdinbg #9110
€0°LS€ 000 000 000 000 €0°26€ soijddng 89130
€9225 000 000 000 000 €9'22S senq dysiaquiajy
69'10€ 000 000 000 000 65°10€ si0}0a41@/Bulutel | jreujweg

asuadxg 3910
asuadx3g aAnessiuiwpy g auoz

06'L¥0 ¥V 000 000 000 000 06'L¥0 V¥ asuadxg uonesadQ Z auoz [ejoL
95 ¥or'C 000 000 000 000 9g'¥ov'C asuadx3 ujeiq wo)s [ejoL
95 Povr'C 000 000 000 000 9G'¥ov'C asueusjulepN/teday-ulelp wiojs
asuadx3 uleiq wio}s
Ge'68C €l 000 000 000 000 Ge'68C €l suoljesadO-asuadxy jjoifed [ejol
Ge'68Z'El 000 000 000 000 Ge'68zT'cl sabepp Z auoz Jojesado
suonesadp-asuadxy |joihed
1G'6ZET 000 000 000 000 1G'62E T asuadx3g sjiqowolny [ejoL
6G'98¢ 000 000 000 000 6598 esuadx3z oyny Jayjo
86'9€S'| 000 000 000 000 86'9€S'| asueuajuiey/areday-ony
¥6'G0v 000 000 000 000 ¥6°G0¥ s)onu] Joj jang
v1iOL Z duoz | uoz pund 18jeM ¢ auozZ Z'9 | duoz
pungd A0S pung A0 pund Jameg punj Iamss

110z aunp yBnouy 9102 AN
sse|d Aq s£~1 '8 Joid siseq [en1ooy

1o1s1d S99IAI9S Al UWOD B|IA0HSED L1120/80
Nd ¥S:€



L} Jong-0B0e——
twww

71

000 000 000 71892 000 uones dung 1oy sanddng
06°185'C 000 000 000 06'185C 000 soueUJUIE|/IEd oY UOREIS Ui
izl . 000 000 JG'GJS'LL 000 389d SeHINN 19Mas
1G°GLG L 000 asuadxg uonels yi
vz 196 00°0 000 000 ¥2 196 000 asuadxg uoijesadQ jesauds [ejol
ge'18l 000 000 000 8¢’1 8l 000 Suol ao_m_awﬁm_ h_w_s__wo
05691 000 000 000 05'69) ik i b
sy bl 000 000 69°LLE 00 .o ME._EE: siojesadp
0999} 000 000 000 0999} 09 R e G
: . 000 000 10°2L 000 soddng doys
L0CL 000 ssuadxg uoneladQ jelouds
asuadx3 juiepy ® uoneiadQ ¢ auoz lomes
0,092'9 0,092’9 000 000 000 000 esuadx3 UlEl B 49d0 IS0 g SUOZ 0L
06'¥62'S oe¥6c's 000 000 000 000 1809 AN b 198as
. ) 0 000 000 000 s991A19S apisINO-uleiy odedg usdo
08'G96 08'596 00 asuadxg urey g 19dQ 18Y)0 ¢ dU0Z
o . : 000 000 LL'E€BE'EY asuadx3 eARelSIUIWIPY Z 9UOZ [ej0L
MMMWMM@ www www 000 000 06'92¢C asuadx3g soueinsuj [ejoL
L - 000 000 000 06'92€C [esou9D) B ojny-aoueinsu|
- 06'92€°C 000 asuadx3 aoueinsuj
8£'569 000 00°0 000 000 8€'G69 asuedx3 sepinn [ejoL
062} 000 000 000 000 06zl VOdMHIN-SOIBN
yZ'98 00'0 000 000 000 vZ'9¢ [esodsig-sanlinn
9z'ese - 000 000 000 000 MMMMM oco:“.wwu_..”w"”""“”
86'¢6¢C 000 000 000 000 mw:mn_xm. ww_u___S
£9'099'7 000 000 000 000 €9'099'¥ asuadxg bupnsuo) jejol
e = T 900 000 oo..oom mamn"_ Joyoaug
e i e 000 000 _‘m.mmq. %mmu jebon Jomas
Pl 00'0 000 000 000 oo.mNm l s994 BuuNodIY 1Mo
05'L5. 000 000 000 000 ow %m | seo Mwwu_muw_ Hﬁw
29'Z8¢e'} 000 000 000 000 z bl M
be1e27s 000 000 000 000 ¥6'1€2'CS uonensiulWpy asuadxy jjoihed [ej0L
auo pung 193\ ¢ auoZ Z % | duozZ
Iviol vm%h_mmmu uhsm >M0 pung 1ame§ pund 19mes

11,0z aunr ybnoaus 910z Aine
sse|D Aq s= @ Woid

siseg |eniooy
Jouasia S99IAISS 3_1..:._:._00 ajjin0a3se)

LLIL0/80
INd VS:€



11 30 0} obed

. ) . 2G1°C 000 asuady3 ¥oI4
wm.wor_m oo.o www wwm ww \Zy'el 000 sjyouag yjeaH aakojduwg e
yLiey'e 000 wehd ey 66588 000 dwog si1dIop-adUBINSY| I~
66'588 s .m 00°0 000 pg'gc0'sl 000 ujwpy ¢ suoz sebe
P 0 000 Lyiv'yL 000 WO ¢ auoz sebem
iz AL 000 00 uojjeSILIWPY asuadx3 |joihed
. . ] 4G8'Z 000 asuadxg 82140 |ejol
| 2E¥e8'C oo.o www www MM.NON 000 osueuajuiey buipjing
oo.mom 00 .o e 00°0 29'28S 000 son( diysiequiayy
29'285 000 g 400 8G'10€ 000 s10}99410/Buuel | /SIRUILISS
85°L0€ 000 wc.o et 26'LOS 00°0 geis/Buluies j/sieuiwas
e %.w 000 000 00°0¥ 000 saxe| Auedoid
00’0 : 46 000 0c¢ L0} 000 ag1AIeg Bunojiuop wuele
0z’ L0} 000 o 000 6y ¥CT 000 souveusyuiepyieday 291140
6y ¥cc 00 .o wwo 000 182y 000 opeabd nysweiboid s9yndwod
YA TA4 00 .o 000 000 S YAYA°TA 000 asuadxg 92110 "SI
g = 000 000 R-¥-14 000 Juswdinbg 82410
Lol ke 00 000 Zr'1SE 00°0 seliddng so40
A AN 000 0 asuadxg a0
asuadxg oAneIISIUIIPY ¢ 8U0Z
. ) : ‘18185 000 asuadx3 juie|yl g uonesadp ¢ au0Z Jomag [ej0 ]
£g'187'89 00 .o Mww www Mm.mmw 000 osuadx3 aul James [ej0L
0G'G68 oo.o - 000 05'G668 000 soueudUIEl seday-aul] JoMag
06668 000 000 osuadxg aul JomMas
. . : QT 000 suoijeladp-asuadxy ||oiked |ejoL
zy5gh bl 20 .o = .o www w” ‘gey'vl 000 ¢ auoz sebep Buipue] sso-siojesadQ
AR 1A 44 000 000 suoijesadp-asuadxg |joifed
. . ) i cO'LLET 000 asuadx3 sjiqowony [ejoL
€0'LIET 00 .o me Mww 57 z0L 000 asuadxg 0Ny JaU30
0L'29L, 000 ek Pl psvl'lL 000 asueusjurep/aeday
i i 000 000 68'G0Y 000 $}9na] Joj jany
68'G0¥ 000 asuadx3 ajiqowony
. . . . 00'LEY'ST 000 Ixg uoneidaidaq ¢ suoz (Sutpue] sso) James
00'}€¥ 5C %.w mw.w | ww.w yOSPP'yL 000 esuadx3 uonels Wi |01
= m_ﬂﬂh ~ouoz  Leuoz PundidEm  geuoz - Z¥ U7
A0D  pund A0S pund Jomes pund ijomes
pung A0D 1102 aunp ybnoiuy 910z AIne
sse|) Aq s=~1 8 14olid w_mmmh__”_:o&
joLsig SIS M. uwWOoD JYIIN0NRSED v

INd ¥5:€



L1 40 | obed

o
-
81'66¥ 9vE 16°G5¥'8C  ¥£'9L0°091- LLYYE L Z9'06L°LSL  29'¥80°6¥C awioouj }aN
000 000 000 [4 K43 000 [4A4%% awioou| 413430 I8N
000 000 000 [A 4% 000 [AA4%% asuadx3g Ja4j0 [ejol
: ¢ . A% 000 cy'eee- JUNO29Yy Bules|o
000 000 000 T o i e O
asuadx3jawoou] 18Yj0
gl '66v'OVE  LG'SSV'8C y£'9,0'09L- €L LG L 29'06L'.GlL  02'2SL8¥C awoou| AreulpiQ 18N
89'€60'G8L | 0,°092'9 ¥00.C¥6l T 126'6/6  16GLI¥CL 18'GCS 08 asuadx3 [ejol
8¢ #£9'G9 000 000 000 8¢ '¥£9'69 000 asuadxg aAnjesiulwpYy ¢ dUO0Z [EJOL
06°92€'C 000 000 000 06'92£'C 000 asuadxg asueinsuj [ejoL
‘gzg’ . . . 06'92EC 000 |eJ2uds) g ojny-adueinsu]
06'9¢€C 000 000 000 R
€0'veT L 000 000 000 €0¥ee'L 000 asuadxg Builnsuon Jomas [ejol
00°00S 000 000 000 00°009 000 s994 J10}23.1d
80'C6¢ 000 000 000 80'¢6¢C 000 s994 Buinsuo) Ivyjp Iames
00°6¢S'} 000 000 000 00'6eS') 000 s904 BununodIy Jomes
05'ZTV'e 000 000 000 0g'2er'e 000 s994 Jaauibug Jamag
Gyver'l 000 000 000 A 000 so9o [eha] JomeS
asuadxg Bunjnsuo) 1omes
68'0.9 000 000 000 68°049 000 osuadx3z sanlun lejol
78Tl 000 000 000 ¥8'¢Cl 000 Y OdMYUIN-saMInN
1241 000 000 000 122 000 jesodsig-saminn
Zl'ege 000 000 000 ClL'eSe 000 suoydsja1-saninn
¢ f ' 000 6G'89¢ 000 389d-soninn
65'89¢ 000 000 e Bl
28562 000 000 000 ¥2'856°CS 000 uonesnsiulwpy asuadxy |joihed [el0L
TAVAT4 000 000 000 AVAT 000 abieyo Jyoueg "suj juswhojdwaun
Mm.mof 000 000 000 ¢s'sol 000 aoueansu| aj1] 9afojdwiy
0z’ L09'b 000 000 000 02109} 000 sjyouag juswikojdwg 3s0d 12yl0
66°LE8'Y 000 000 000 66°LE8'Y 000 s)jauag Juswainey syid
Tviol Z duoz | duoz pund J8jep\ € auo0Z Z ' | duoz

pungd A0D pund A0S pund Jomeg pung James

110z aunp ybnoayy 9102 Aine
sse|D Aq s '@ Hjoid
joLSIg S9OIAISS A, . AWw0) dljIr01}SED

siseg [eniooy
L1/20/80
INd ¥S°€



v jo | abed

-
Fra A A I WA TAL ce'LGZ'Zve  €S7I0'ZOL'E 18'9.G 109 GZ'GSZ'EL0’L sjossy Juaung [ejo T
¥0'60.'€69'C V010V 06°6SS 1/ 686 V€L 86°6E0'EY L\ 8LLYLGC sjassy JuaLing Jayjo [eloL
¥0°L60°LC 000 000 2e'780'7C 000 [ANAL X Kiojusaul
ZGEVB'E 000 000 ZGEY6'C 000 000 193epn-suj predald
11'9.8 000 000 000 11°9.8 000 ¢ auoZ J9Mmag-adueinsu] piedaid
vo'8yl'e 000 000 000 000 v0'8rLc | auoz Jjemag-su] piedaid
99'96. 000 000 000 000 99'96. Z auoz iamag-bulkedaid
Ly'0LETL v0'LOY 06°GGS 000 000 €G'eSE L1 Z-| 9UOZ-19Mag 1S9I3}U| PaNIODY
y9'TL8'9 000 000 ¥9'218'9 000 000 I91E\\-2|qRAIDI3Y 1S213JU| PaNIdIY
Ak 000 000 000 Z5°€6L'L 000 ¢ 9UOZ-19MOS 1S319JU| PaNIIDY
00002 V- 000 000 00'00Z'}- 000 000 JUNOY2Y |NJIGNOQ 10} SOUBMO]|Y-1)eM
GE'0.,6'0¥ 000 000 000 GE'0.6'0F 000 anpjRepy 10} S994 VOJMUIN-GIGADY pung ¢ suoz
00000'89, 000 000 000 000 00'000°'89} VaSN-21qeAla09y pund | auoz
1912089 000 000 1912089 000 000 a|qeA1229Y JuRID g2/S [IBM
9¢'z6l Ty 000 000 9e'T6L Ty 000 000 sojes paJajeiy - ¥V
ov'Ly¥'eTce’T 000 000 000 000 9% Lyv'8TEC SJUAWIISAAU] PUNY JIOMIS
0Z'6€¢E 000 000 0Z'S€¢€ 000 000 puog JUSWISSISSY
00°008 000 000 00°008 000 000 yses Aned

sjassy jualng BY30
961269 000 000 951289 000 000 8]qeAI99Y SJUN0JY [BIOL
96'125'9 000 000 961269 000 000 19410 - ¥IV - 0941

e AIa23Y SJUNOoIDY
199/1'615'8 1G'9G8'G6L cr'560'LPZ  90°LGG'0Z0'E €8'9€G 89S ¥9'9EG'86Y ¥ sBuiaeg/Bunjoay9 [ej0L
yo'oz6'8ls 000 000 000 #9'026'8LlSs 000 10MaS [N € duoZ-div1
09'19€'vLL  09'19EVLL 000 000 000 000 pund A0S Z auoz-4iv1
ze08g'zel 000 ze'088'z6l 000 000 000 pundg A0S | auoz-41v1
¥0'185'866'c 000 000 000 000 ¥0'185'866'€ pund adwy [eyded L-1omas-4Iv1
oo'syg'zll 000 000 000 000 00'8¥8CLI pund oaasay | -1omos-4Iv1
grgsy'sze 000 000 000 000 Gh'8GY'STC pundg aAi9seY | -18Mes-dINVD
ge'eoe'ell 000 000 000 000 Ge'e96'ell pung adwiy jepded L-19mes-dINYD
Ge'oLy'ze6 000 000 ge'0/y'c96 000 000 pun4 Asdwy jepded JajeMm - HIv1
gg'zzy'ees’t 0070 000 gg'zzy'oe8’t 000 000 pund aA1esay JajeM - 41V
8G'625 89 000 000 85'625'89 000 000 19)e M\ pund yisodeq Jowoysng
08'006'} 000 000 000 000 08'006°} Bupjoayo pund Jomag-jsodaq Jewoysnd
69'6£8'85¢ L6'v6Y LT LL'GLe'ey 8C'8TL'E0L  61'9L9'6E 0C'G8L'GY Buposy - pung [erausd

sBuiaeg/Bunioeyo
sjossy JualIng
S13ssV
V10l Z duoz | 8uoz pung J8jepi ¢ auoz Z %8 L 8suoz
pund A0S pung A0S pund Jamag pund Jamas
L10Z ‘0¢ dunf jo s¥
sse|9 Aq jo~'|S aduejed siseg [eniooy

1o13sig SO2IAIBS M uNWWOD OfIACHSED

L1/80/80
Nd §v-¥



¥ 0 g abed

]
£6'87.'9 000 000 000 €6'87.9 000 I MAH Z# uonels YN e
€T61G'9 000 000 000 €T6LG'9 000 peoy aANnilS L# uoiels Wi
00'Z¥9'90e 000 000 000 00Z¥9'90€ 000 ¢ auoz Buipue-] SSO|N SaulT 1ames
Gy'ezo'le 000 000 000 Gi'ez9'Le 000 ¢ auoz-uswdinb3 James
Ge'8ze6YL 000 000 000 000 Ge'8ee'6Yl syoafoid Acadwij ujeiq wiolg | U0z
oooLZ'Syl- 000 000 000 000 00°0LZ'G¥L- Jomag-z auoz "idaQ pajejnunddy
00'0¥L'205- 000 000 000 000 00°0¥1L'20G- JaMmag | duoz uoieldaidaq pajejnwnddy
65'86G'€L 000 000 000 000 6G'86G'€L oquy so B odwe) uones Y
69°9.9'V. 000 000 000 000 69'9.9'v. pAIg alliAosIseD UoheIs Wi
QZ¥.2'9% 000 000 000 000 82'¥.2'9S aAY 9JUO [oQ uonels B
SOVvE'oY 000 000 000 000 SOVve'ov epul BIA uonels ¥
09'1€6'89 000 000 000 000 09'1£6'89 saul] Jamag ofoD oIol
1£€61'EL 000 000 000 000 LSE6L'EL soulT 1oMeg pPAlg d]lInoSseD
61 ¥¥S'0LS 000 000 000 000 6L ¥7S0LS saul] Jamag djjirodsed
05'198'89¢ 000 000 000 000 06'198'89Z sjuswanoadwy g Buipjing iomss
00°000°12 000 000 000 000 00°000°L2 ofoD ouopy 10jeIaUD
00'GSY'LLL 000 000 000 000 00°GSY'LLL siAeg-uapies eag uolels ¥
80'206'L€ 000 000 000 000 80°206'1€ PAIg lliAOISED J0jRIdURD)
00°009'6 000 000 000 000 00°009'6 ade|d epul BIA 10jelaudn
89'208'v8 000 000 000 000 89',08'%8 juawdinb3 Jamag
$0'229'60z 000 000 000 000 ¥0'229'60C s)oNni] laues|) Jomes
G0'GLS'L 000 000 000 000 GO'S1S'L 19[1el] JBA JOMIS 7861
78'8.¢'/C 000 000 000 000 78'8.¢'LT ei1D /m)>j21L dmydld L00Z 19Mes
00'2Z1'8€0'9- 000 000 00°,2L'8€0'9- 00°0 000 J9)epn uoneidaide pajejnunddy
12'528'18L 000 000 lz'ses'lel 000 000 wiaysAs Anjowsja L
IS WA A TA 000 000 egLve'sel 000 000 juswdinbz Buidwind
0,'€8%'Z8) 000 000 oL'€8¥'z8l 000 000 juswdinb3 92130
18VET'ILE 000 000 18'VET'LE 000 000 juswdinbg doysg
Gz'ess'le 000 000 GZ'es8'Le 000 000 Jojies}-oeA
8/°055'08 000 000 8106598 000 000 sony/syoniL
€9'16T'LE 000 000 €9'1L6T'LE 000 000 sjueapAH
L 99¥'8G€ 000 000 /p'99r'ese 000 000 s19)9N
Z0'€6¥'126'8 000 000 Zo'c6v'LL6'8 000 000 sadid %9 SlloM ‘syoeloid
Ov'2S¥'8S1L 000 000 ov'zey'esl 000 000 pue
00'8SL' LY 000 000 000 000 00'8S1 Ly Jamag-puen
00°LLL'L6E 000 000 00°ZLL'26E 000 000 sjyuawanoidwy g Buipjing
00202’ 000 000 00'20Z'.L 000 000 woyshs vavos

sjossy paxid
Iviol Z duoz | auoz pund Jajefn ¢ auoz Z %% | duoz
pung A0D pund A09 pund Jamag pung Jameg

1102 ‘0¢ aunp Jo sy
sse|D Aq 198ysg aouejeg
1oL} SI S92IAIS A, wwo) ajjInonsed

siseg [eniooy
L1/80/80
INd §¥-¥



¥ J0 ¢ abed

sy0L9'l9 000 000 000 000 SP'0L9'19
08'006'} 000 000 000 000 08'006'L
00°00L'2 000 000 000042 000 000
8/'v5G'SS 000 000 gL¥ee'ss 000 000
96'295'CH 000 000 00'29L'S Z5'9LL'} ¥i'609'G
€6'TLLYL 000 000 79 Ly9'ee  6TLLYL 8 Ly9'ee
ge'ele'6L 000 000 scelzeL 000 000
02'€09'Ll 000 000 000 02'€09'2L 000
00'€09'L} 000 000 000 000 00°€09'LL
04098 SY'ELe 09°€LL'LT 966696 05'080'C £6'99€'C
¥'0L0°'9€ SrELT 0oLl L 96'G69'6 05°080'C €6'99€'C
66v2G 66V Ll _G9'L5C'96L ce 1oz ebe OvOveyLL L €8'eEeove S8 LY. '66£8
BL LGl /2l 000 000 GL /8917 0,818 g 679'001
000£€'S" 000 000 000 000 00'0£€'S-
00°000°9} 000 000 000 000 00°000°9}
oo0ge'ee- 000 000 000 000 00°08€'6€-
61'699'20) 000 000 000 000 61°699'L0L
geves'vl- 000 000 geyes'vl- 000 000
8evTS'vl 000 000 geyeS'yl 000 000
00'000'GL- 000 000 00°000'6L- 000 000
00°000'G} 000 000 00°000'6L 000 000
96'GLL¥V- 000 000 96'GLL' WL~ 000 000
9B'GLLY) 000 000 96'GLL'wL 000 000
56'998'9} 000 000 000 000 56'998'91
0L'818'Y 000 000 000 0,'818'Y 000
gl'/89'tz 000 000 g1'/89'kc 000 000
ozeLg'y 000 000 000 000 0Z'618'7
€6'0/6'95L'9 000 000 26'06L'LEG'y 2E'BE6'BEE 6T 1¥8'G8C )
008vy89- 000 000 000 008ry'8e- 000
000622 000 000 000 00062'2¢ 000
1L'9G7'E 000 000 000 LL'9GY'E 000
00°90L'L 000 000 000 0090} 000
viOL Z U0z | 9uoZ pung J3jeM ¢ auoZ Z g | duoz
pund A0S pung A0S pund iameg pund 1omas
L10Z ‘0¢ @unf Jo s
sse|) Aq j19aysg asuejeq

joLysig SOIAIRS A}, (WWOD BY|IAONSED

| J9MOS-SMOJju| paasaja(d
syisodaq uoijejjejsu|-iamas
spsodaq 291198 JueIpAy
sysodaq fyunoag Jawoysn)
lio1hed panioay
uonesL A paniooy
JOJEe\-SMO|JU| paasaiaq
¢ J9Mas TIN-SMO|ju| patiajeq
Z 19M3S-SMOjJu| paliaje(q

saljiqer juaiang BYyjo

s|qefed Sjunoos9y [ejoL
ajgehed sjunoaay

ajqefed sjunodoy

sanqer ualnd

seniiqer

e

ALIND3 ® s3ALLITIAvIT
S13SSV V10l

sjessy JoYjo |BjoL

uoljezipowy xauuy ofo) olol
1oeloid uonexauuy ofoy oJop
uoiezipowy ASJJ/vL VSO

}s0D uoijeziuelio ASIII¥L VSO
o904 [eBa7 €7 lIoM-uoyeziowy
so94 jeba eoueuld gz lI9M

a4 [efia] Joy puog-uoljeziowy
iunpy-saad jebea asueuysy puod
paziowy s}so9 puogd Z861
s}so0) puogd z861

| 19MaS-SMOINQ paaiajad

¢ 19MaS TIN-SMOIINQ pasiajed
Jejepf-SMoInQ pasiasjed

Z 1I9MaS-SMOJINQ pasiajed

sjossy oY10
sjossy paxid [ejoL

Buipue-] SSO|N € dUOZ uonerdasdag pajejnuinddy
BujpueT ssO € auoz vaVOS

peoy oJaIlod i uoiels Wi

s.liud Aq ¢# uoneis 1

siseg [eniooy
L1/80/80
Nd Sv-¥



¥ 10 y abed ~

7

gerLgeere oy 0v6vLLL £8'¢ce o6 89'L¥.'66E'8
€/ L£G'02C 69°9L0'0SE°L 28'GGY LLL 7, 0L0'7LL'S

66 7S 667 LL GG'LG2'961
80'GZl'865 9L 0l ¥70'961

AlIND3 2S3ILNIAVIT VIOl

806¢l 803 2% ER7RS R , C8 TV Lo e Aynb3 jejol
gL eeYOvE  LS'GSY'8C ¥€'9L0'09L- LLPVCLL Z9°06L'2GL  T9¥BO6YC Woou[ 19N
vILLL'666'C TT'9.8'89 JE'10S' VLT VTELBELL) LLOVL'00E  LETYE'LLO'L sBujueg pauie}oy - 006€
00'295'29L 000 000 000 000 0029529 Jamag-sjessy |eyde) u pajsoau]
00'zLL'veS'E 000 000 00'2LL'vES'E 000 000 19)e\-slessy [epdes ul paysaau]
Jy'08z'cgl 000 000 000 Ly082'c8L 000 aouejeg pung ¢ auoz Buipue-] ssOj James
z0'8eT'LL 000 000 000 z0'8€T'LL 000 Buipue] SSO\ 19MaS § dU0Z SUOHIPpPY [ended
G/.'180'92v's 000 000 000 000 G/L'180'9TY'S gsouejeg pund Z 9 | 9U0Z JaM3S
ypigL'ges 000 y'1zL'e6s 000 000 000 aouejeg pun4 s[jIAOJSE)-A0D | BUOZ
1£21L'86 L£2CLL'86 000 000 000 000 aouejeg pund of0) OIO-A0S) g BUOZ
11'980'0,6C 000 000 /1,'980'0.6'C 000 000 aouejeg pund JoJeAA
in
16°66€'106 GV ELC 09°¢L2'Le _ LLETEYIE 10'9.8'82C___¥1'1£9'98C %_u___ﬁ_.\_s_ruww
00'8L¥'ers 000 000 08vv6'8LL __0S'0¥S'00C 026291 sapigel waay 6uoT jejoL
00°000'6C 000 000 000 00°000'6¢ 000 anQ uonlod Juaung-puog vasn
00°000°¢¥} 000 000 000 00000'cyL 000
, a|qeAed ueo-puogvasn

00°26¥'9) 000 000 000 000 0026791 1oMas-AIniqer] g3do papungun
00°€0S°C€ 000 000 00'€05'C¢ 000 000 . 18)epR-AIIg eI g93dO Pepunjun

0G'0¥S ¢€ 000 000 000 0G'0¥S 2 000 ¢ Jomag TTIN-Ajiger] uoisuad

08’ Ly orl 000 000 08 Lyv'ovl 000 000 Jayepn-Ajiger] uoisuad
0Z°006°€L} 000 000 000 000 02'006'¢} | 1omag-Ajiqer] uoisuad
05'0¥S'CE 000 000 000 000 05'0¥S'2E Z lamag- Ajjiqer] uoisuad

: . , . senjiqer] uue) buo
16'186'85E S'ELe 09°€LL'LZ 16816 S8l 1G'LE€ 82 ¥'8¢L CCl sanljiqel usLung [ejo
Jy'L16'2ee 000 00'0 G678 9L, 10'262°9¢C 1G'LLEOCL SaI]Iq el JUaLINg 1BYIO [BI0L
Tviol Z duoz pouoz  bundidjem ¢ auoz 7% | duoz
pund AO%S) pund AOS) pundg Jomoeg pund JOM3S
L10Z ‘0¢ dunr jo sY
sse|) Aq 19ays dduejed siseg [enisoy
o131 SOOIAIBS £, wwo) ajjironsed £1/30/80

Nd S¥:v



L1 Jo | abed

o0
6L LL) z8'¥8L vee, INE ; ; - owooueoy I
%SGE 601 15°901 ‘2 06'66/'.62  £5°906'L8C JNNIATY (Buipue-] SSON) Jomag [ejoL
%GS5 '68) 961191 00'008'L 96'LLY'E pauJes }salaju]
%E6TLL LGV67'TT 00°000'VLL LG '¥6¥7'96) $994 uoiejues VOdMIIN
%0001 00 06'666'18  00000C8 i saxe] a._avoi

INNIATY (Buipue] ssop) jamaesg
%8€°00} ¥8°.82 00'858'6.  ¥8'G¥l 9L LOZPL ed NGOINl B SHOINN S99} 18sn
%66 L0 £8968'l v0'2SL'€6  18'800°G6 INN3ATY (0roo OUOW) 2 ANOZ [eloL
%29 LLL 6L9LL 80°000'} LTOLL'L pauses )seisju| g duoz
%/.'66 96'66" 06'669'C€  00009°€E L0.EL# S)uBI 1001)5-Joans-00eds USdO
%G1 €0l 09°0%8'} 00'Z6¥'8s 0926209 L02SL# Jomasg @ ulel WIO0)S S8d} Jas()
3INN3AZY (Oroo ONOI) T INOZ
%LG'SEL 12'G2E Y9l 00'80.'Z9%  12'€€0°LC9 anuaAay (ajjiAosise)) | U0z [ejol
%8569l 8L'eLT've 000087  8L'€L0'6S pauseg jsalaju|
%2'C ¥0°68¥- #0°00S 00'L} anuaAay "ISIN
%€l 201 o¢ v 96°,06'02  CETSE'IT $994 UOI}23UUO0D JOM3S
%G €0} 62'656'9 06'666'86L  GZ'656'G0C ybnoiyl-ssed SdOY
%G 022 0€'¥6G'2E} ¥0°000°'0LL  ¥EVBSTYT xe] Apadoid waiolep py
%Z1 L0l 09'79¢ 06'667'2€  99¥98'CE L0SSL# S)YBI] J004)S S9d) J9s)
%.€"001 86'8€C ¥0°000'69  79'8€C'G9 LOSS# uledq WO} S99} 189S
Hes anuanay (ajjiaolise)) | suoz
%LE0LL ozeol'e 00'0¥6'6C  0Z'E€V0'EE puog juswissassy xe| Ayedoid
%GE 59l zL'z6¢e 00°009 Z1'266 pauseg jsaia3ul ucom jusWISSISSY
%00 00°000'G}- 00'000'G} 000 8 dod jueio-gz livMm
%22 802 L7'128'0} 96'666'6 ep'128'0C pauJeg JuUsW}SaAU-}SaIdu| JOJEM
%€ 80€ 9¥'808'2C 00°0G6'0} 9v'8G.L'€E anuonay "OsiiN [eJOL
%EL LY.L 0581812 96'66€'C or'812'se 18y} - anusAdy "SI
%.LZ LEL 96'60Y #0°00}'} 00°0LG'L se94 pled }paid
%688l 00020'} 00°00%'G 00°0Z¥'9 sabieyo oo4 dut
%EE €S 00°0%L- 00°00€ 00°091 sabieyo 4SN
%009 00°00¢- 00°05. 00°0S¥ sabieyn }oouu0day
anuaAady "IsIiN
%1201 GL'¥eT 000080,  GL'PEQ'LL anuanay mopjoed
% 9G LLLOL b 00000  6T'8ET'SL uoljejjejsuj 821AI98 MAN
%81 '8El Zrvs0‘e ¥0°000'8 ov'yS0‘LL a91A198 JueiphH Kiesodwia L
%/.Z'201 02'995'0¢ ¥0'000'606  #2'9S5'GT6 sajes Jojep Paioloi
awioouj

asuadxg/ewoou| AeuipiO

~Bpng 10 % 19bPN@ JoA0 §__jebpng i unr- 9L, Inw
[rosimsennamar el AT

110z aunp ybnoiyy 9102 Ainp
jenjoy "SA uwmﬁsn_ $s07 @ }ljoid s1s7q “MNM\MM
JoLSIg S99IAIBS £}, .nww09 3jjIronsed e



11 Jo ¢ obed

%L6°CCh 8¥'€65 ¥ ¥0°000°0C 7G'€65 7T urepy/itedoy - soulT] JojeM
%9V Ll AN A4 ¥0'009'C LB'eSY soijddng - saulT] JoJeM
asuadxz soul 19Jep
%00 26666 |- 76°666 | 000 asuadx3 JuespiH jejoL
%00 96'666" 96'666 000 aoueudjuiep leday - yueipiy
%00 96'666" 96'666 000 soijddng - JueipAH
asuadxz juespiH
%L 9L LO'¥CGEL 00°000°18 L0725 ¥6 asuadx3 Ja10|N [e3101
%Ya oLl 68'1ETC) ¥0°000°08 €6'1€2'c6 aoueuajuiepieday - 1939
%cT6CL 81'¢6¢ 96'666 ¥1262'} sonddng - 1930
asuadx3 Jajo|N
%00 00°00G }- 00°005'} 000 asuadxg aAleA [e101
%00 96'666" 96'666 000 ooueuduIRjy/ItEdaY - SAJEA
%00 ¥0°005" ¥0°00S 000 soiddng - aAjeA
asuadx3 aAjep
%brL L6 096892 70°000'6LL v 7LE Ok asuadx3 Sa)iS [19M 18301
%¥'6lC €0'06'G ¥0°000'G 100,601 asuadxg Jay3O - S8MS |I9M
%c0'Cy 8Z'6EL V- 00°000°¢ zL09T'} urey/ireday Joualjog/ouLiolyo
%00 96666 96666 000 aoueuajuiepyeday Buipjing
%60'96¢ 8.°096'} 96'666 ¥.°096°C oouejurejp/ireday jue
%590 €1'186'L- #0°000°C x4 aouruajuiepy/siteday siojelsusn
%GL'T6 €e9LY 96'667'8 £9'€88'L 1S 119M % sdwngd Joy sayjddng
%G6 0L ceel) ¥0'00G°€ 9e'€L9'¢ ooueudjuieyreday dungd
%LT' V6 €O'LYY'G ¥0°000°G6 10'€55'68 3% 9 d-senun
asuadx3 soYS [1BM
%L8 LLL GG'628°C 96°676'€C 1G6LL92 osuadxg suopesadQ [eiaud9 |ejoL
%92 LE} 0€'6E5°E #0°005'6 ve'ee0'el $90 W)SAS J9JeM
%00 96'666" 96666 000 Bunsa moppoeg
%80°Cvl 0€'189C 00°00€'9 0£'156'8 soo4 Bunse] Jo1eM
%1L'€6 GLLE 00009 GC'C9s suoljeoyIlag siojesado
%.'06 89'¢€8- 00006 ze918 sauoyd Jejnjien
%10€0} €96y 00059’} £9'669'} swuoyiun siojesado
%6'6¥ G0'€05'}- 00°000°€ G6'967 1 S|o0] jlews
%LE1VC ¥ 98.L" 96'666 [ARATA sajddng doys
esuadxg suonetadQ jessuso
asuadxg uonesadQ JojeM
asuadxg
30bpng 40 % Jobpng 1970 $ yebpng i unf - 9L, Inf
S

110z aunp ybnoays 9102 Anp
|enjoy "SA ammwsn_ ss07 R Jijoid
101381 S9JIAISS £, _.1wawi09 9jjir04SED

sisrn jentody
( .1/80/80
NV 00:6

v



11 jo ¢ obed

%996 TAVIA N #0°000'G 616287 sapeibdp/sweiboud seIndwo
%8918 ¥6'60L- 007009 90°06¥ : soxe] Auadoiad
%.L9'VS #929¢- ¥0°008 ov'LeV 291A19g BuliojiuoOy wiely
%¥C LC 6S°160'L- 00005} 19'80% asuadx3z 99130 ISIN
%L6'LC 92¢'08.- 96'666 0,6lC juswdinb3g 29140
%L.'69 WA TA 96'667'C 1G°TvL) solddng 921J30

asuadx3g 29140

%8198 98'/82'L- 00'00E'6 ¥} 'Zv0'8 asuadxg jie g Ueo] ‘puod [ejoL
%6966 86'vCl- ¥0'006'C 90'GLLT 994 UIWIPY puog JudwisSassy UEP|IIM
%€E'C8 88'ZeL - 96'66€'9 80°/92'G asuadx3 }saia)uj puog JusISSISSY
asuadxg yua) @ ueoT ‘puog
%.,C 06 Z0'6CL L- ¥0°009'LL Z0'LLy0L asuadxg eoueinsuj jejol
%.,2°06 Z0'6CL'L- 7000911 Z0'LLP'0L jelaua9) g oyny .Qwo:m._zm:_
asuadxg aoueinsu|
%GE 08 L9'¥GL 00°0¥8'€ ££'680'C asuadxg sannn ejoL
%€ 68 969 ¥0'G9 8085 v Od MY -semun
%¢C €6 18'LL- 96'L1 60°¢ol [esodsiq - seliIN
%2518 1€°09€- 00'066'} 69'68G'} souoydajoL - SOMIBN
% LL £5°5.€ 00'059'} Lyl 3%90d .o_mo_a___s
asuadx3 seninN
%E0'GH 18'6LL L 80'6zL'ST LT SYS'TT asuadxg Bug 1801
%60°06 82 G¥S- 96'66¥%'G Q9'¥S6'V asuadxg Buljig 19430
%.LL'ES LLVVET #0009 18'89¢ s 40 91M 1d8d ped
%00 00°'Gce- 00'Gcc 000 ajeqay 19llol
%8V L6 26102 #0°000'8 25'86L'L senddng Buipg
%2 001 gl'ec #0°00G'6 02'€25'6 mwu«mmn_
esuadx3 Bunig
asuadxg oApesSIUIWPY JaJe
ol 00,  99'00sy  96'808UEQ TOGIBIYO ~ esusdxg uonesado JeEM [EJOL
%7 98 60 816" 0065769 __ 16°0L0°09 uonesadQ 193eM esuedx3 jjoiked [e10L
%y'98 60 8776 00'65¥°69 16°0L0'09 , mMmm_s FESTIY m._Mau._ua_O>
uonesadQ 19jep\ osuadx3 jjoifed
%2y 8EL 0£'822'C 96'66.'S 92'820'8 asuadx3 ajiqowony [ejoL
%C 651 Z0'89¢€'C 06'666'€ 86199 aouruUdUIR|NIRdIY - OINY
%¥C C6 gL6EL- 00°008°} 87'099'L ; jon4
asuadxg ajiqowony
%cC.L 66 00'688- 00'000°cLle 00} _‘_.r 1€ asuadxg uonelsaidag
%ES 0L} SE'LiP'C 80°009'¢cC _ E£¥'L¥0ST osuadx3 saul JojepA [eJoL

19bpng J0 % 190pnd 19A0 $ jebpng Ly unr- 9L, Inf

210z aunp ybnoay} 9102 Anp
jenjoy "sA 3abp~q s507 B 10id
1o13SId SIS M) NWWIOD J||IAONSED

sisPq [enJdoy
L1/80/80
NV 00:6

80



11 Jo v obed

asuadxz uonels P

81

%¥0°'GS 82'€02'C" 96'668' 89'069'C asuadxg uonesadQ [essusd ejol
%206 90'G9- 96'669 06'7€9 sauoyd Jenjen
%G9 0 6L 9vC- #0°00S S TAN T4 suolnesya) siojesado
%9L°0L1 €6°L2l 00°002°L €6'12¢'t suuoyuf siojesado
%15'2C Zrzol'L- 00°00S°L 8G'/€¢€ juewdinb3 '@ sjoo] jlews
%67} ¥6°068- 96'666 20'6¥ soljddng doys

asuadxg uonesadQ [esouan

, ‘ asuadxg uoneladQ | auoz
%2226 TLpES 82 Ze0r9'99e  ogsoL8ee asuadx3 SAjeIISIUIWPY J9JEM [BJI0L

%vew, 669220l 80°00L'6E __ 60°€ELY 6T osuedx3 Bupinsuo) |ejoL
%CL'G9 99'G89- #0°000'C gevLe'l soo4 Buinsuo) Joyl0
%CE 86 oV LLL- 96'666'9 05'288'9 soa4 Buyunosoy
%EEE8 00°0St- 0000LC 000822 s9904 10302110
%8¢ 99 v0'GZL'G $0'000'02  00'S.Z°€l s99 Bupesuibuz
%68LL €8'8¥¢'c #0°000'8 LZ'LGL'S soa [ebo]

asuadxg Bunsuon

%9086 89'¥EL V- vO'SZY'ErZ  92069'8EC sasuadxg jjoJhed |ejoL
%61 76 09'virv- 00'069'L 0v's02'L ssuadxg |eaipejy Juswkoidw 3sod J81em-g3d0
%8186 2966~ ¥0°050'€ Zy'v66'T sjiyeuag eakojdwz painnay
%000} ov'LS1°) 000 o' LGL') eyo euag suj juswhojdwaun
%8568 GO'1€9'}- ¥0'069'GL  66'8L0'VI esuadx3 vold
%888 26'65- 96'¥€S v0'SLY asueinsu| aji] sahojdwzy
%29€0l 0g'LLL 00000'bc  0€hLLLT s)jouag Juswaildy SH3id
%.E V6 6.°GEE'E- vO'pET'6S  92'868'GS syyoueg yjjeeH safojdwz
%1966 60°€L- 96'666'C /8'986'C dwo9 sIaIOM - eoueInsSy|
%GE 00} ze'9ee v0'6EL'L9  9E€V.6'L9 aAnesnsiujwpy - sabem
%6°L6 €9'8G¢'L- 06'995'79  €€'80T°€9 1oBeuey [esausn - sabep

sasuadxg jjoifed

%9'€L 69°192'6- 80°0S0'GE  B6E'86.'GC asuadxg 99110 lejol
%G6 O L9'16G'L- 00°000'€ 68071 eoueuajuiely buipiing
%¥S O L1°68L'}- ¥0°000'C 18018 aoueuajulep/siteday 3940
%€0'¢6 VA e 0000S'0L  €L°19.'6 song diysioquisjy
%00 00°0GL- 00°061 000 suopduiosgng/sjeuinop
%¥5'89 98'cy6- 00°000°€ ¥1°950'C siojoa1iq/Bululel | Jeulwds
%2 VS 9,2.€'}- 00°000°€ ¥T L29') jyeyg/Buiuies | /sieuiwes
% LIl ¥6°0LL 00°00G°} ¥6°0.9'1 $094 pieD NPaID
%6.L'G9 60°LLL- ¥0°00G G6'82¢ sea4 jued

jebpng Jo % 190png J8A0 $ jebpng __ Jl unr - 9}, Inp

1102 aunp ybnoayy 9102 Aine
|enjoy “SA ammw:n_ ss01 @ Hj0id
oL sIq S991A19S A) N0 B]|IA0LSED

sisPq [en1ooy
11/80/80
NV 00:6



11 jo g abed

%00 009~ 70°0S 000 suonduosqng/sjeuinor
%CT TV R a2 4% 96'66¥'C GG'GS0'L s10}0041/Bululel | JrRUIWAS
%GC eV L98LY' L~ 96'66%'C 62180l yeg/buiuiel | /sieuiwidosg
%L 08 8e'eL- 0°05¢€ 9991 soxe] Auadoid
%€0°G. 8 vel- ¥0°00S 0C'6LE a91A19S BuLlojUON wirely
%61°SY 18°CLL- 96'66¢' | 6€°/8S asueuajulejp/reday @o4j0
%Ve 8 gcele ¥0°000'C 819891 apeifdnjwesboud sendwiod

%82'8¢ 1G'/86" 96'665 | S¥'cL9 asuadx3g 991330 "9SIN
%60°L1 80°6¢8- 96°'666 88'0LL juswidinbg 92130
%ES VS €%°000°}L- 96'661'C €5'661'L saijddng 99130

asuadxg 92140
asuadx3g aAnes)SILIWPY | dUOZ

la\.\wmmvw _8poiove 78625851 9€'6lS PEL ‘ . - esuadxg uonesadQ | suoz [ejol

%L 'SY_ 90 ¥6Y- 00°008 ¥6°60¥ asuadx3g ajiqowio)ny ulelp ulols jejol
%\ °G¥ 90'v61- 00°006 ¥6'S0¥ s)2N4] 10} [9N4 ulelp wiols

asuadxg ajiqowiolny uieip wiols

%E €S 11'89C €~ 96'666'9 6L1ELE asuadx3z ureip wiojs [ejol
%6129 18'89C'C- 00°000'9 6lleL'e asueusjulep/ieday-uielp wioys
%00 96'666- 96'666 000 sojjddng-ulelp wiolg

asuadxg ujeip wio)s

%089 L/ 6E8'€- 00°000'C) £2091'8 asuadxg aui 19masg |ejoL
%089 116€8'¢- 00°000°C} €z'091'8 asueusjulepuieday-aul] Jlamos

asuedxg auiT Jomag

%0 8 £8'¢19'8- 00'20'¥S 11°08g'Sy uonesado-asuadx3 jjoihed [ejoL
%078 £8'¢Y9'8- 00'720'vS 11°08¢e'sy sabep | duoz siojesadQ

uoneiadO-asuadx3 |joshed

%7¥S 88 /1 788" 26'669'L 81°,189 asuadxg sjiqowiony [ejoL
%< 06 v6 9vL- 00'00S'L 90'ese’} asuadxg ojny 194310
%8901 y9cle 96'666'C 0922V asueusjulepyreday -ony
%2l ¥S ¥#'800'L- 96'661'C Zs'L6lLL s)oni} Joj} [snd

asuadx3z ajiqowoiny

%E8'G6 ¥0'#09°C- v0'9S¥‘'z9  00'258'6S asuadxg uonerdaidaq Jemas

%8¢ 8L 66'€L0°C- 96’6156 16'GLY' L asuadxg uonjeis Wi [ejol
%9°€C 16°€9.- 96'666 66°6€C asueuajuiepredey Buipjing
%1G'€8 96'69- 96'66€ 00'vee S10jelauds) 10j 994 Jilliad
%1 89S 68'LEY- 96'666 10895 uonels duing Joj sayddns
%9605 GEOLL - #0'00S°¢ 69'€8.L'} aoueuajuiejyreday uoneis Pi
%LLVCL 81'¥06 #0'069°€C 2T Yes'y 3 ® ©d solliN 19Mmag

~BPng 10 7, 190PN@JOAQ §_Jebpna L unr - 9L, Inf

110z sunp ybBnoayy 90z AIne

jen}oy ‘sA Jabp=q sso07 ' Joid siseq [ensooy
jJousia S9IAIeS ). .NWWOY 3][IA0LSED n%n%m

82



11 Jo 9 abed

%LL 19 LLCELG 96 _:E...m_‘ No..¢om,,mN
%60°L0C €0'60L 0} @m..mmm»m mm.wo\. 0¢
%.0°CY 88'926- 96665 | 80'€L9

° . t . 3
%000} 000 oo.NNr ¥ oo.NN_‘ 4
%00 ¥0'05G- ¥0°09 000
%1068 £0°900 L- oo.om_‘”m Nm..mw_‘,_w
%10'68 €0'900'}- 00051 6 L6'EVL 8
%SG.L L9 2 180°9- cl ..oom__m_‘ mw..w _\w,.m
%€ELE8 00°0%¢- oo.oo_gN oo.omm._.
%L1LS vL'LL6” #0000 C om.NNo.r
%6¥'8.L yGTov'l- qo.oow_,o om.mmm S
%00 00°000°¢- oo‘ooo,m oo.o .
%GP'98 96'06¢C" 0000 C 80'60L |
%BG LL LLYV L oo..mwv.m mN...v&u.N
%5698 8.9 @m.vm w_\.mv
%96'€6 GL'e 00°6¢l g8 mw_‘,
%1.,°08 09'66¢" y0'2es’} Eq.,mmm_r
%SCL ¥y v0v- 000.¥' L 9,690'L
%L L6 CYyLE - 26'728'/81 __ 67'805'€8)
%€0'68 ¥a'av- om..Sw Nq..mmm
%0001 02006 00 mvm.m wwwwm.m
%61 176 9L'Gve- 96’ ,
%w._‘vor ¥e10¢ 96'1€L'91 om.mmm.o_\
%88 GL'EES V- mm.m¢N”Nr rN..oi.,or
%.LEV6 25'v65'C 00’ _&m .M¢ MM wmﬂmv
%988 71°66¢€- vo..oo . 001
%8500} 62 ¥0¢ oo.omm.mm : mN.omm.Nm
%¥'86 Gg'108- ¥0'61¢C 09 6v' LIV 6V
%BL CY 98'¥8L CL- 00°00€'L2 71'GLL'6
%00 ¥0°009- #o..oom. oo..o
%0°€C € r.o.vm“ b= ¢o.ooo.N _‘m.mmv.
%9 GE 05060 €- 00008 ¥ 0G'60Z |

Jobpng 10 % 19PPng 19A0 $

yebpng__Li une - 9l Int

110z sunp yBnoayy 9102 AIne

asuadxg Bunnsuo) uielp WIo}S
asuadx3g Jije) g ueon ‘puog |ejoL
JUSWI}SOAU| SSOT/UleD) pazijeaiun
994 UIWPY JuBWISSAISSY Y1 VSO UEPIIIM
asuadx3g uoneziyowy dsddvi VSO
s9oIAI9g/esuadx 3 JuawysaAu]
asuedxg "jii99 g ueo ‘puog
asuadxg asueansuj jejoL
jeiouan @ OINy -sdueINSU|
asuadxg soueinsuj
asuadxg Buninsuo) I9mag ejol
$994 1039341(d
so904 Bupnsuo) JBYj0 Iomes
s994 Bununosly 19maes
s994 Josuibug James
s004 [eho] Jamag
asuadxg Bunnsuod) lamasg
asuadx3 salynn 1ejol
VOdMEIN - S9N
lesods|q - sanBN
souoydaja L - selN
3'89d - sallilN
asuadxgy saniin
ujwpy asuadx3 jjolhed [e}oL
aoueInsu| 941 safojduiz
ey jyeuag ‘suj juswiojdwaun
1509 juswfojdw3 3sod Jomes-g3d0
sjjouag juswiailidy SHdd
asuadx3 vold
syyysuag yjjesaH sefojdwizy
dwion SIeNIOAN - ouURINSU|
ulpy | aucz sabep
D | duoz sobep
ulwpy asuadx3 jjoiked
asuadx3z 92140 [ejol
pund Jomag-siO 9MI9ea ped
ssuruajuiey Buipjing
sonq diyssequisip

[enjoy "sA JoBp~ sS07 B 3oid

1013S1d 991G A IWWOD S[|IN0ASED

s|s” ™ [BnIdoy
.1180/80
NV 00-6

83



L1 Jo L abed

%00 0°000'C: ¥0°000'Z 000

%00 0'000'Z- #0°000°C 000

%1 98 59'GYL 2 00'GEP'SL _ GEBSTEL
%} 98 GO'GYl - 00'GEV'SL  GEBSTEL
% 85 G1'049'L- 96'666'S 1G'6ZE'T
%LELL Sy'ell- ¥0°00S 65'98€
%8Y'1L9 86'296- 96'667'C 86'9€G"L
%9 0 20'v6S- 96'666 6'G0Y
%80°€0L v0'EEY 96'6¥0'VL  00°€8V'Yl
%2 08 16 785 '2- 0000Z'€l 6061901
%00 ¥0°00G- #0°00S 000

%LT LY 118G 96'666 SoTlLY
%66'S vv'028'C- 00°000°€ 95'6LL
%LTGhL gg'cee't 00°00.'8 88'220'0}
%96 0§ LLEES- 91°00.'L 6£'998
%6906 £9'8L- 0°002 L7181
%¥G'GL oeeel- 0°008 VL LLE
%606y GG 71T 0°008 6v'GZT
%SGE 9l 62817 0°008 618
%000, 000 00'678'05L _ 00'6¥8'0G}
%000} 000 00'6¥8'05L  00°6¥8°051
%210} $0'12S 000062y vO'LTrEY
%00 96'666- 96'666 000

%00 0°00%' - 0°007'} 000
%1220} ¥0'126'C 0000507  YO'LZH'EY
%E0'E6 YE698LL- 2L ¥EY'9ST 819G 8EC
%00 2L 00€'e- 2L'00€'e 000

%00 ¥0'008- 0°00G 000

%00 ¥0°000°C- ¥0°000'Z 000

%00 0'008- 0'008 00°0
j00png 10 % jebpngioA0 ¢ 19bpng ) unt -9}, 1IN0

fion s T

210z aunp ybnoayy 910z AInp
jen}dy "SA yobp—q sso7 '8 Jjoid

asuadxg aui Jamag [ejol
ooueuajulej/iredoy-auiT J9MaS

asuodxg aulT JoMmag

suonesadp-asuadxy |joihed [0l
sabepp Z auoz Jojesado

suonesado-osuadxy |joihed

asuadxg ajiowioiny jejol
asuadxg oiny B8O
aoueuduleN/teday-oiny
syonij 1oy} jand

asuadxg sjigowoiny

asuadxg uonerdaidaq 1omeg

asuadx3g uoneis Yi jejol
aoueuajuiepireday Buipjing
uonels duingd Joj saijddng
eoueuauiepeday uonels B
saminn

asuadxg uonels Wi

asuadxg uonesadQ jeisuad [ejol
sauoyd Jejnjied
suojiun si10yes0do
juswdinbg '@ sjooL jlews
soljddng doys

asuadxg uonesadQ [eiaus

asuadxg uonesadp g suoz

 asuadx [euopealdsy | 9UOZ [EJOL

1oU3SIQ Y4ed B 99y 0D "ON
asuadxz [euOl}eaiddY | dUOZ

asuadx3 JuleN B uopesadQ 4810 | BUOZ [eJOL

22UBUBJUIBI\ SSOI9 IBAQ UBLISIPad
aosueusjuleiy ublg 9jjiA0IISED
1809 Aninn ybiy eans

asuadxg juiepy ' uopnesadQ JoYlo | duoz

‘esuadx3 eAnjesISIUILIPY | SUOZ [BJOL

osuadxg Bunsuo) uielp wiois [ejoL
sa94 Bupnsuo) J9y3Q uielp ulols
s994 Jeauibu3g ueipwiols
so94 jeban] uteip wiols

joL3SIg S89IAI9S A},.NWWOD 3||IA01ISED

siseq [enJooy

L1/80/80
NV 00:6

84



1L Jo g dbed

asuadx3 sanpnnn

R ‘00" asuadx3 Buiynsu e

%68 62 659" Z6662G  €9099Y 3 bupinsuog 801
_ 00°00S s094 10193110

%5E €8 00'00}- 00009

oo . il 06666 LS GBY s99 |ebo Jomas

%G5S 67 . AR 00°62S’} 5994 FURUN 022y I19M3S

9,9 101 00'6¢ 00005 L

%L9" | y . s994 Josuibuz 1omag

%GLGL ov'ere 96'666 05'LG. .

%GL'S £ oot s994 Buninsuo)

%ZZ'GL1 z9°e8l 0000Z'y  ¢9T8E} :

%eC G asuadxg Bunjnsuod

— oV Ve L~ ¥0°6.6'€S ¥6'1LE€C'CS uonessiujwpy ssuadxg jloifed [ejol

%Y L6 P 96 66C°€ TG osuadx3 yold

0, i -

o\omm .Nm 9'86- 0°00L°} 0Z'109'1 sjijouag Juswallley 3sod 18U30

%61 .¢m b= 96 LbL 09°S0L aoueansu| 8} aafojdwzy

%S 68 vt 066y £0GESV spjousg JuswIBIRoY SHId

%¥T S0l L0WWT 96 : :

: 167 000 0Z 152 abieyn pyeusg 'sul Juawfojdwaun
%0001 0c i vzl syyousg YyesH sakojdw3
%S 76 A yo'coL'el 18 y
i s S0 LE- 00°00Z'} B.mww. wo) SI9NIOAN doUBINSU]
%98 86 9€'691- y0'€G0'sL  89'€88' vl :ﬂ@«m %&%M.Mwmm»»

. caz- gye'yl  692607) ~SQUE
%2T 86 §¥'64¢ buene uopessIULPY dsuadx3 (josked
. - — -9/¥'c asuedxg 92110 [BI0L
%68 89 gz 1.6 1 02080 & 26'8.LY
c\Mrm.mOr 76’6 00°00¢€ ¥6°60S yeys/buy Mﬁ&.m»ﬂ”ﬁ.“w

. ‘0C- 05 000
%00 .qo.ww- Ww.wom AV sao1A19g Butiojiuojy wuely
L .mm vw_mm be 00°00€ ¢L 9L aouruajuiejp/reday 99140
M\omw Mw Mo. 1 $0-008 LO'6LY speibdnweiBoid senduiod
Mom.ho ied 00°00€ 89202 asueuajuIei mz_m-__:m
%98'18 0L VT 00'00Z'L  0ET86 asuadx3 Mg%o osiN
%.2'9) 811Gz 00°00€ 88y iewicinog el
%V LL LO'EVL- #0°006 €0'L5¢€ ma:m a_ﬁa”_wow_WO
%G Ly :V_.Rm- gmmm g MMN:NUM mhouoe_n:a:_n,_h_m.h_.h_.\.am_Eo_‘m,_

%€ 00} 65} 00

osuadxg asulo
esuadxg aARRIISIUIUPY Z 8U0Z

%6Z€8 ot lca's- | 0zeges  06JvO0VY . _esuadx3 uopesedp Z U0z [BI0L
%wm....lwm i Nrmﬂm\ l;llll.l..ll.l-lllll.mo.oom.m 95 ¥or' = asuadxg ujeiq wiols jejol

mem_ = e s oJ|||||I||I|||oo_N 05 ¥Or 2 - ao:wcﬁc_ast_umau-:_m% wiols

e i X 0'00S 000 sejjddng-uiesp wio}s

asuadx3g ureig uLols
700pNng 10 % jobpng 1070 $ Jebpng Ll unr -9l Inf

110z eung ybnoiys 9102 AIng
|enjoy “SA 10Bp—q 507 '8 }j0id siseq [enuooy

11/80/80
101381 S801AI9S A3, NWWOD S{IIAN0SED NV 00:6



11 Jo 6 ebed

86

asuadxg aul Jomes

%97 €6 88°'600°L- 00°GEV'GL AR TAA 4" w:o_um._wgo-em:maxm lioahed jejoL
%9'¢6 88°600°L- 00°GEY'SL AN 147a4" ¢ auoz sobep Buipue] ssojy-siojesadO
suoneiado-asuadxy jjoiked
%2929 GO'E8E L- 80°00L°€ €0°LIET asuadx3 sjiqowoiny [ejoL
%€€GCS| 99'29¢ ¥0°00S 0L29L asuadx3z ojny J9Yylo
%cCy LS 09'1898- ¥0°000'C i asueudjulepreday
%C8'€E LL'v6.- 00°00Z'L 68°'G0¥ syoni| Joj [and
asuadxg sjiqowoiny
%G9'EEL 96'20%'9 #0'820'61 00°LEV'ST ysuadx3 uoneisaidaq ¢ auoz (Buipue- sSol) Jomes
%GG €01 ¥9'G6Y 00'0S6'EL y9'Shy'vl asuadxg uonejs Yi [ejoL
%E9°LS T4 #0'00S 11882 uonejs duing Joj sejjddng
%GG 79 90°8LY'L- 96'666'€ 06°185'C soueuajueyAeday uonels P
%6¥'Ccl 16'621'C 00'0S¥'6 16°G/G'L1 399d Saijil) 19mMag
asuadxg uonels B
%.C' GG #8°C8.- 80°0GL'L yC L96 asuadx3g uonesadQ [esaudn) [eJOL
%1906 90'8L- ¥#0°00¢ ge'L8l sauoyd Jejnjjed
%Cy 8¥ #5081 y0'0g¢ 05691 suopesyiiag siojesado
%€E6'€8 LeCl- 00°0s¥ 69°L.LE suuoyun sioyesado
%G9'99 9¢'e8- 96'617¢C 09991 juawdinb3 @ sjool jjews
%Lyl 16°LC- #0°00S 102 sayddng doys
asuadxg uonesadQ [esaus
asuadxg jutey g uonessdQ ¢ dUOZ J9Meg
%L 0L 81685 ¢ 88'678'8 040929 . asuadx3 urey @ JodQ 19430 T 2u0Z [0l
%00 96°666- 96'666 000 abeubig 192118
%00 96666~ 06'666 000 Jleday peoy
%668l 1 76 '8 96'6Y7'V 06'¥62'S 3809 Ayinn wbI7 19208
%¥e 0F 0z veY'L- 00°00%'2 08°696 seoIAIeg apisino-ulely eoedg uado
asuadx3 urepy B JodQ J10Y)0 T dU0Z
%10 V6 LG 90 ¥~ 82 0EY L9 11L°€6E'EY : asuadxg aAesIUILIpY g dUOZ [ejol
%G/, 06 |4 WANy 0’952 06'92€'C asuadxg aouesnsuj [eJ0L
%S.°06 A WAX % ¥0'¥95'C 06°92¢'C [eiaud9) g ony-adueinsu|
asuadxg aoueinsuj
%LC YL 0L L¥e- 80°LE6 8€'G69 asuadx3 saiiin lejoL
%L'GL 140 y0°LL 06°¢Cl VodMyN-seIiiN
%oy CL 08'¢cl- #0°0S ¥Toe |[esodsig-semiin
%G '8.L 196~ 00°0SY 92'cse auoydaja L-saniiiNn
%9.'69 [Ax4 00°'0c¥ 86°C6¢C F80d-s9liN
jobpng Jo %, 39bpng 48A0 $ yobpng Ll ung - g, Inf

110z aunp ybnoays 910z Aine
jenjoy "SA 19bp— ss07 '8 }joid
1011381 S99IAI8S AhunuWOY B|IA0NSED

sisPq [eniooy
11/80/80
NV 00-6



11 30 0} abed

%L9'L0L 00T 00005’k 00°GZS‘L
%68 8Y ov'LLS'E" 06'666'9  09'TTV'E
%vL VT SG'GLG Y- 000009 GY¥8Y'L
%6G'LL _ 6L°99C 80°2€6 68029
%GE GL 0z ¥0'LL ¥8'Zl
%Z9ZL 0Ll ¥0°05 ¥E9e
%Li8L 88'96- 00°05¥ z1'ege
%G6'€9 LY'LGL- 00°0zy 65892
%)°86 08'0Z0'L- y0'6/G'6S 7289628
%000} 12’162 000 1Z152
%G 68 YTl 96'LLL 25501
%61 6 ¥8'86- y0'00L'L  OTLO9'L
%yZS0L  €0°LYT 96'96G'y  66°L€8'F
%20°€6 8¢'LET- 96'66€'C  8GTIL'E
%LE V6 0g' L2 yO'EOL'EL  PLLTPTL
%E8'EL LOvLE- 0000Z't 6688
%666 05 ¥L- y0'€50'GL  ¥S'8E0'GL
%E 66 1G°004- yOBYEYL  LYLYTYL
%ELTY 08'G69'L- ZL0SS'y_ ZEVS8'T
%GS L9 ¥ L6 00°00€ 99202
%28 ¥ Ve'LLL 96'662'h  29'T8S
%9L0GL 510l #0002 85'10¢
%y9Z0L 262 00°00€ 26°L0€
%0°08 00°04- 00°08 00°0¥
%BG'€S ¥8'26- #0002 0Z'20}
%E8 VL 1G'GL 00°00€ 6 72T
%6 0L €Ll 00°009 LE°5TY
%Gy'Zs  BLLET ¥0°005 52292
%L2 9} 61162 00°00€ 188
%82 0L z9'8yL- 000G TrLee
%6096 g918c ¢ 9l'€98'00 _ €CI8Y8Y
%6L T} or ¥0L'9- 96'666'0 09 'G68
%6L Tl 9y 709" 9616660 05'G68

j9bpng J0 % 190png 1940 §

jebpng iy une-9j,inp

210z sunp ybnoayy 9102 Aine

se94 HuRUNOIIY 19MAS
s$9904 Joaulbuz] Jamas
994 [ebo] Iames
asuadxg Bupnsuo) 12Mmag
asuadx3 semnn [ejol
VOdMIIN-selin
[esodsig-saniiN
suoydajaL-saniiin
I99d-sellinn
asuadxg sanin
uonessiulwpy asuadxy jjoifed [ejoL
abaeyo Jyouag "suj uswhojdweaun
eoueinsuj a1 askojdwz
syjeuag Juswhojdwz 3sod 19YI0
sjijouag jJuswiall}dy SHid
asuadxy yold
sjyouag yyjeaH aakojdw3z
dwioo siaiopf-@oURINSU|
ulwpy ¢ suoz sobem
NS ¢ auoz sabep
uonessiulwpy asuadxg jjoifhed
asuadxg 92110 [elol
aosueuajule|y Buipjing
song diysiaquisiy
s10)0041/Buluiel [ /sieulwag
yejg/Bululel | /sieuiwasg
soxe] Auadoid
991A108 BuliojiUC wiefe
asueuajuiepreday 92130
apeibdn/swesBoid Joyndwiod
asuadxg 92130 "9SiN
juswdinbg 890
salddng 921130
esuadx3 991340

asuadxg aAienSIUIWPY ¢ 3UOZ

asuadxz auiT Jomas [ejoL
aoueuajulejy seday-aul] Jomog

jen}oy “sA }obp— ss07 '@ 3J0id
joLsig $891A198 A} .AWWo) d|IA01SED

‘osuadx3 juleiy B uopjesadQ ¢ SUOZ J19M3S [eJOL

sisPq [enIOoY
11/80/80
NV 00-6

¥



11 Jo Li obed

%LZ €0, 81°T16'6LE 00°285°'92 81'66V'9ve
%/ZE€0E'L __ 8LTIBBLE 00'/85'9¢ 8| 667 97E
%6 76 9¢ L2l 6" v0 122 088'L 89'€60°G8L |
%99 ¥8 06668 LI~ 82065 /L 9E¥E9'G9
%S, 06 vl LEC ¥0'7#95'C 06'92€'C
%S.'06 A WA yO'v9S'C 06'92€'C
%EV GY 16'GL9'S- 00'006'GlL €0'¥2C L
%EE €8 00001~ 00°009 00°00S
%15'9¢ 96'L0SG- 0008 80°¢6¢

jobpng JO % _190png 19A0 §

jebpng Ly une-9i. Ine

110z aunp ybnoayy 910z Aine
|en}oy "SA 19bp—~1 sso7 B Joid
101131 SOOIAI9S A .awwio) 3|jirod}sed

awiodu] 3N
asuadxg/ewosu] 18Y10
awoouj AreuipiQ 38N
asuadxd jejoL
asuadx3 oARASILWPY € SUOZ[BI0L
osuadxg asueinsuj [ejoL
jesauac) B ojny-aoueInsu|
asuadx3g asueinsuj
asuadxg Buninsuo Jomas [ejoL
S99 J0}23lI(
sa94 Bupnsuo? J8Yj0 19Mag

siseq [eniooy
11/80/80
INV 00:6

88



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INTERNAL REPORT
Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of July 31, 2017

Ending balance as of June 30, 2017

$10,843,614.35

RABOBANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses

Beginning Balance 258,839.69
Water Receipts 84,534.75
Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipts 9,693.56
MRWPCA Santiation Fees for Moss Landing Zone 3 4,165.57
Interest Earned 4.26
Expenses (Checks Written) (121,350.45)
Misc. Over-Short (0.14)
Credit Card Fees (151.22)
Ending Balance for General Fund 235,736.02
RABOBANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND
Beginning Balance 60,420.60
New Deposits (opened accounts) 1,040.00
Interest Earned 1.04
Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts (300.00)
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund 61,161.64
LAIF FUND
Beginning Balance 7,856,484.80
Quarterly Interest Earned 17,859.70
Ending Balance for LAIF 7,874,344.50
CAMP FUND
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improv Account 113,963.35
Monthly Interest Earned 108.26
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 114,071.61
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account 225,458.45
Monthly Interest Earned 21417
Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account 225,672.62
Cal TRUST-INVESTMENT
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account 2,328,447 .46
Income Distribution 2,456.93
Unrealized GAIN (Loss) 2,321.62
Ending Balance Cal TRUST 2,333,226.01
[New Balance as of July 31, 2017 10,844,212.40 |




Date

7/3/2017
7/3/2017
7/6/2017
7/6/2017
7/6/2017
7/6/2017
7/6/2017
7/6/2017
71612017
71612017
7/6/2017
71612017
71612017
7/6/2017
7/6/2017
7/6/2017
7/6/2017
7/6/12017
7/6/2017
7/6/2017
7/6/2017
7/6/2017

7/6/2017

71612017
7/6/12017

7/6/2017
7/6/2017
7/6/2017
7/6/2017
7/6/2017
7/6/2017
71612017
7/20/2017
7/20/2017
7/20/2017
7/20/2017
7/20/2017
7/20/2017
7/20/2017
7/20/2017
7/20/2017

List of Checks for July 2017

Memo

Number Name
General Fund Checking

24279
24280
24281
24282
24283
24284
24285
24286
24287
24288
24289
24290
24291
24292
24293
24294
24295
24296
24297
24298
24299
24300

24301

24302
24303
24304-
24309
24310
24311

CalPERS - Health Benefits
U.S. Postal Service

ACWA JPIA

Alexander Torres

Aramark Uniform Services
AT&T

California Water Service Co.
Carmel Marina Corporation
Corix Water Products

Exxon Mobile

GreatAmerica Financial Svcs
Jonathan Varela

Life Support Controls
Monterey Bay Analytical Services
Noland, Hamerly, Etienne, Hoss
NCRPD

Praxair Distributions, Inc.
Principal Life Group

Redshift Internet Service
Rotary Club of Castroville
SDRMA

Visa-Lidia

continued

Visa-Roberto

continued

continued

Willdan Financial Services
Visa-Eric

District Employees'

VALIC

Salinas Valley Basin GSA
Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
Adriana Melgoza
CalPERS-Financial Reporting
Castroville Hardware

Corix Water Products

Glenn G. Oania

James R. Cochran

Michael Wolf

MNS Engineers, Inc.

Monterey Bay Water Works

Employee Medical Benefits-July
Postage for Billing

Employees Dental/Vision/EAP
Cellular Phone Reimbursement
Operator Uniforms & Mats
Telephone Services

Water Meters @ Lift Station Zone 2
Utilities-Garbage Disposal Fees
Water Products

Fuel for Vehicles

Monthly Lease-Billing Sorter & Meter
Cellular Phone Reimbursement
Well Site-Pump Repair & Maintenance
Water Testing Fees

Legal Fees

All Well Sites-Yard Maintenance
Well Site Supplies

Employees Life Insurance Benefits
DSL Service

Annual Dues-Eric Tynan

Annual Workers Comp Premium
Operators Cellular Phones

Monthly Web Page Service

Part for Lift Station Zone 3 ML
Upgrade Laptop

Lunch-Picking up Jetter in Fairfield
Tax Code Admin Fees Zone 1 & 2
Misc-Safety Vest, Batteries, Snacks

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll

Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp

JPA for Groundwater Management
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
7-18-2017 Board Meeting

Parts & Supplies

Parts & Supplies

7-18-2017 Board Meeting

7-18-2017 Board Meeting

Backflow Traing Class ,2 Operators
Consulting Fees for Zone 3 Moss Lnd
Training Class-2 Operators

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$

P P P P PP PP

Amount

10,662.52
2,100.00
958.49
40.00
213.31
264.22
88.70
30.21
1,016.35
279.99
462.26
40.00
450.00
451.00
185.50
733.65
80.00
107.40
69.99
165.00
9,787.41
67.97
124.95
521.38
29.95
24.96
375.00
361.02

10,628.18
1,365.00
20,000.00
5,419.06
879.37
1,219.67
1,437.61
100.00
20,204.00
391.82
435.91
100.00
100.00
1,200.00
462.50
70.00



Date

7/20/2017
7/20/2017

7/20/2017
7/20/2017
7/20/2017
71202017
7/20/2017
7/20/2017

7/20/2017
7/20/2017
7/20/2017
7/20/2017
7/20/2017
7/20/2017
7/21/2017

Number Name
General Fund Checking

24321
24322

County Auditor-Controller
Pacific Gas & Electric
continued

continued

Pettigrew & Foletta Auto Parts
Praxair Distributions, Inc.

R & S Erection of Monterey Bay
Ronald J. Stefani

Silvestre Montejano

Xerox Corporation

District Employees'
VALIC-Employees' Contribution
Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
EDD

Total General Fund - Checking

Customer Deposit Fund

7/31/2017
7/31/2017
7/31/2017
7/31/2017
7/31/2017

3755
3756
3757
3758
3759

Yurika Bermudez
Brandie Luis
Fernando Moreno
Marlie Robinson
Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Memo

LAFCO dues for 2017/2018

Steel Garage

Moss Landing Zone 3 Lift Stations
Zone 1 & 2 Lift Stations

Parts & Supplies

Well Site Supplies

Repair Garage Roller Door
7-18-2017 Board Meeting
7-18-2017 Board Meeting

Copy Fees

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll

Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Unemployment Insurance 2nd Qrt

Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
July Closure's

Amount

2,697.00
15.74
1,017.82
1,164.99
16.14
187.83
244.00
100.00
100.00
68.64

PP P P P PO PP PP

10,908.61
1,415.00
5,651.62

935.66
1,251.58
1,475.47

396.00

$121,350.45

@ P Bh P

44.08
42.03
41.26
19.82
$ 152.81
$ 300.00

o]
Josii



Year 2017 Calendar — United States

Calendar for Year 2017 (United States)

1of2

https://www.timeanddate.com/calendar/print.html?yoar:20l 7&count...

January

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 38 4 5 & 1
8 9 10 11 1213 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

February
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 101
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28

50 12:0 19:0 27.@® J L 3:© 10:0 18:0 26.@

March

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 910N

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31
5:0 12:0 20: 27:@

April

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

3:0 11:0 19:0 26:@

May
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

2:0© 10:0 18:0 25:@

June

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 16 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

1:© 9:017:0 23:@ 30:0

July

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

August

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 1011 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

September

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

9:0 16:0 23:@ 30:© 7:014:021:@ 29:© 6:0 13:0 20:@ 27:©
October November December
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sal |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2

8 9 10 11 1213 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

50 12:0 19:@ 27:0

5 6 7 8 810N
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

4:0 10:0 18:@ 26:0©

3 4 5 6 7 8 8§
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

3:010:0 18:@ 26:0

Holidays:

‘» May 29 Memorial Day
~Jul4  Independence Day
' Sep 4 Labor Day

" Oct9 Columbus Day (Most regions) | ' Dec 25 Christmas Day

Jan 1
Jan 2 'New Year's Day' observed
Jan 16 Martin Luther King Jr. Day
Feb 20 Presidents' Day

New Year's Day
- Nov 11 Veterans Day
' Nov 23 Thanksgiving Day

Nov 10 Veterans Day (observed)

12

8/8/2017, 3:24 PM



